
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

September 7, 2021 



South Village 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
August 31, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development District 
will be held Tuesday, September 7, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 
Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the August 3, 2021 Meeting 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update Regarding Weir Repairs 
  B. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
  C. Update on Street Signs Replacements 
  D. Crosswalk Project 
  E. Playground Equipment 
  F. Golf Cart Parking 
 V. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 Audit 
 VI. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Engagement Letter 
 VII. Consideration of Approval of Fence Construction in Phase 6 along Tynes Boulevard 
 VIII. Consideration of Lake Doctors Agreement for Fiscal Year 2022 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager  
   1. Report 
  B. District Counsel  
  C. District Manager  
  D. District Engineer 
 X. Supervisor’s Requests  
 XI. Audience Comments 
 XII. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending July 31, 2021 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 10/05/21 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents Club 
 XIV. Adjournment 



2 

 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes from the August 3, 2021 
meeting. 
 
The fourth order of business is update regarding open items. Enclosed is documentation related 
to the Phase 5 construction update.  Any additional support material will be sent under separate 
cover. 
 
The fifth order of business is acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 audit report, which will be sent 
under separate cover. 
 
The sixth order of business is consideration of audit engagement letter, which is enclosed for 
your review. 
 
The seventh order of business is approval of fence construction.  Enclosed is material related to 
this item. 
 
The eighth order of business is consideration of Lake Doctors agreement, which is enclosed for 
your review. 
 
Enclosed under the General Manager’s report is a memorandum. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the balance sheet and income statement, 
assessment receipt schedule and check register.  
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver, District Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan  Rachael Welch Alex Acree 
 Jim Hahn  Bois Farrar  Batey McGraw  
 Matt Biagetti  Gabriel McKee Darrin Mossing    
     



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

Tuesday Eagle Landing Residents Club  
September 7, 2021 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway  
6:30 p.m. Orange Park, Florida 32065 
 Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 
 www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the August 3, 2021 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update Regarding Weir Repairs 
 
  B. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
  C. Update on Street Signs Replacements 
 
  D. Crosswalk Project 
 
  E. Playground Equipment 
 
  F. Golf Cart Parking 
 
 V. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 Audit 
 
 VI. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Engagement Letter 
 
 VII. Consideration of Approval of Fence Construction in Phase 6 along Tynes 

Boulevard 
 
 VIII. Consideration of Lake Doctors Agreement for Fiscal Year 2022 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager  
   1. Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
 
  C. District Manager  



  
  D. District Engineer 
  
 X. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XI. Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending July 31, 2021 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 10/05/21 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis 
B. Vice Chairman Randy Smith – Parks  
C.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
D.  Supervisor Rick Smith - Golf  
E.  Supervisor Warren – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, August 3, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Randy Smith  Vice Chairman 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 Glenn Warren Supervisor 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer (by telephone) 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours  
 Joe Halifco Food & Beverage Manager, Eagle Landing Golf 
 Marilee Giles Governmental Management Services 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 3, 2021 meeting.  An audio 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 A resident stated we spend a lot of time at the clubhouse and you have a smoking section, 

but people are standing at the front door smoking.  Since guys sit on the back patio smoking cigars,  

we don’t spend much time on the back patio.  With the new swings, it would be nice to sit out 

there.  At the non-member driving range, I would like to practice on bunkers.  Is it possible to get 

a small playground at the clubhouse for the kids as we eat dinner?  It’s been a while since we 

changed the menu;  just changing one item a month would be a good idea.  Pool service for food 

and beverages would be nice.  Please send out a reminder about a week before each CDD meeting. 



August 3, 2021 South Village CDD 

2 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 6, 2021 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all in 
favor the minutes of the July 6, 2021 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Weir Repairs 

 Mr. Acree stated the work is complete, due to constant rain there is still an erosion issue 

on the backside of the bank at the mitered end section and the recommendation is to put some 57 

stone in those areas to fill the void and once we get past the rainy season, we will fill it with 

flowable fill to prevent further erosion.   

 Mr. Hahn stated the water coming out of the weir appears to be working perfectly, it comes 

out of the four tubes without any interruption and when the water level gets high enough it comes 

over the sides.  It is working perfectly and there is no erosion on the front side.  The erosion on the 

backside isn’t from the water but from the rain.  That is why the solution to fix it temporarily 

makes sense then come in and pack it in well when things dry out.   

 Mr. Randy Smith asked how can we facilitate getting this done but we don’t 

 want to give him a blank check? 

 Mr. Oliver stated there are two issues, one is a temporary measure and one is the final 

solution.   

 Mr. Warren asked if we pay to get this temporary fix is there any recourse against 

Armstrong?  Should this have been caught sooner and is now costing us money? 

 Mr. Acree stated this is not due to the amount of water coming through the pipes, but is 

from non-stop rain.  His contract says that he is not allowed to go forward with any kind of work 

without a design change order.  If we ask him to send us a price for putting the 57 stone in, he is 

immediately going to go to a change order.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated I heard Alex say that Armstrong constructed it to spec.   

   

 



August 3, 2021 South Village CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Brink with all in 
favor the general manager was authorized to expend an amount not 
to exceed $10,000 of capital reserve funds for installation of the 57 
stone to repair the erosion. 

 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated tell him to do it, we expect him to pay for it and work with Jim 

Hahn if there are costs involved. 

 Mr. Acree stated yes, for sure. 

 

B. Phase 5 Construction 

 Mr. Biagetti stated included in the agenda package is the email received from Dream 

Finders on their progress that is similar to last month.  They are waiting on the reclaim meters to 

be installed before they do any of the earthwork, landscaping, curb and concrete.  The monument 

signs are in the permitting stage with the county.  They have contracted to have all the street signs 

changed out from corrugated to the decorative black.   

 

C. Street Signs Replacement 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we received all the signs needed and we have finished Harbour Town 

and Oakmont except for one sign in Oakmont we need to swap out.  As time allows, we will 

continue to update the rest of the neighborhood. 

 

D. Crosswalk Project 

 Mr. Acree stated the county has approved the plan and we have asked the county to also 

fund the project and we have not gotten feedback from them yet on whether they agree to that or 

not.  Chris is also working on getting updated cost estimates from the contractor for the striping 

and signage.   

 

E. Golf Cart Parking 

 Mr. Oliver stated earlier today I emailed Board members a conceptual rendering prepared 

by Alex of the proposed golf cart parking plan.  



August 3, 2021 South Village CDD 

4 

 Mt. Acree explained the two-lane service road that runs next to the pool and amenity center 

would be modified with removeable bollards in front of it and make it one-way only for one lane 

and  golf cart only parking along the other lane.   

 

F. Playground Equipment 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we anticipated having the new playground at the beginning of summer, 

there has been a delay on one of the pieces, we have been working with the manufacturer and 

installer to get out everything they can so we can show progress excluding one piece, which is the 

mold for one of the tube slides.  They are going to finish everything else, clear out what we have, 

build it and block the exit to the tube slide.  We hope that by September we will have the rest of 

the pieces excluding the tube slide. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for Repair of 
Athletic Center Balcony 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the proposal for this work is from Florida Certified Contractors for the 

repair of water damage of the stucco on the outside and underneath the balconies on the athletic 

center. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Warren with all 
in favor the proposal from FCC to repair athletic center balcony in 
the amount of $36,905.00 was approved and district counsel was 
authorized to prepare an agreement for this work to include the ability 
to hold back final payment until the project is completed. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2022 

 Mr. Oliver stated this is a no increase budget, with the assessments staying the same as in 

FY21.  This includes the general fund budget, community appearance budget, debt service budgets 

for the Series 2016 bonds and Series 2019 bonds, golf budget and recreation budget.  We included 

use carry forward surplus of $145,000 to fund the final payment for the cottages parcel purchase 

in the same amount.  We have money set aside to make that payment due March 2022, but we have 

adequate funds to make that payment now to save some interest costs.  If you want to do that, we 

can make that happen and revise this budget.  We will also change vendor names for line item 



August 3, 2021 South Village CDD 

5 

descriptions for security from CCSO to Viewpoint, and revenues for tennis/swim lessons and 

change East West to Honours Golf. 

 Mr. Hahn gave an overview of the golf and recreational budget 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Warren with all 
in favor the public hearing was opened. 

 

 There being no comments or questions from the public, the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all in 
favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-05 Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 

 Ms. Buchanan stated Resolution 2021-05 adopts the proposed budget and we will attach 

the proposed budget as an exhibit and after the meeting Jim will complete section 2 appropriations 

to match the budget you just adopted including any changes we made on the record today.  We 

have modified the language in section 3 for budget amendments to increase the amount of transfer 

of funds that the district manager and board are able to do without triggering a mandatory budget 

amendment at the end of next year.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Brink with all in 
favor Resolution 2021-05 was approved. 

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-06 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022 

 Ms. Buchanan stated Resolution 2021-06 is the resolution that levies the special 

assessments that is necessary to fund the operations and maintenance budget.  The one thing that 

is different this year from the resolutions you have seen in the past is all of our district assessments 

are going to be via the tax roll.  We will no longer have any direct collection because we no longer 

have any un-platted land subject to special assessments.  We will take the tax roll from the county, 

add the district’s assessments to it and certify that back to the tax collector.  The resolution adopts 

the assessment roll, which Jim will attach at the end of the meeting and it authorizes him to make 

any amendments to the assessment roll for any updates or amounts as necessary. 



August 3, 2021 South Village CDD 

6 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Brink with all in 
favor Resolution 2021-06 was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn stated at the request of the board I got another bid on painting the clubhouse and 

I have one from Performance Painting for $35,000 and the other was $44,500 from Professional 

Painting & More, Inc.  We have worked with Performance Painting here and I have worked with 

them in the past and they stand behind their work.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Brink with all in 
favor the proposal from Performance Painting to paint the clubhouse 
in the amount of $35,000 was approved. 

 

 Mr. Biagetti presented a request for a lake maintenance easement for a homeowner putting 

in a pool and screen and stated what is drawn on the survey was the original plan and they are 

asking for an additional foot to expand their pool to 10-feet.  It is going to be right at the top of 

bank level and I don’t see an issue allowing this.  There is no issue with maintenance access.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated you need to be sure there is no piping in that area.  There is 21-feet 

from the property line to the water’s edge.  They want to eat into this 21-feet by how much? 

 Mr. Biagetti stated 20-feet total, the same with the screen enclosure would be 19-feet to 

the property line.  Sometimes the Lake Doctors rather than putting a boat in the pond they will 

drive an ATV around the pond and spray and this would allow space for that.   

 Mr. Acree stated I did not see any issues with the request.  I wanted to verify that there are 

no storm pipes under the ground.   

 Ms. Buchanan asked how much space do you normally have between the pond and lot line.   

 Mr. Acree stated this time we only have 8-10 feet for lake bank easement for maintenance 

access.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Warren with all in favor 
the easement agreement with the owners of 1712 Wild Dunes Circle 
for pool and screen was approved.  



August 3, 2021 South Village CDD 

7 

 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Meeting Schedule 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Warren with all in favor 
the fiscal year 2022 meeting schedule reflecting meetings on the first 
Tuesday of the month was approved with the exception of the August 
9, 2022 meeting. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Other items covered: weeds on the soccer field, Spanish moss needs to be removed from 

the crape myrtles in the median, no beverage cart last Saturday due to staffing issues, new beverage 

cart will be here in September, ask Troon to reconsider decision on incident that occurred with 

personnel, general manager discussed improvement to trim the oak tree and shave the hill around 

the green #12 for a more gradual slope, replace hanging lantern at entrance to patio with a fan, 

treehouse repairs look good, proposed changes to clubhouse menu.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending June 30, 2021 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 



August 3, 2021 South Village CDD 

8 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Warren with all 
in favor the check register was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
September 7, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is scheduled for September 7, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

 

 The meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



AUGUST 18TH PHASE 5 UPDATE 
 
CCUA is scheduled to install the reclaim service adjacent to lot 189 on Thursday.  They attempted last 
week, but had to shift the location due to pipe depth.  We had our concrete contractor put this on 
schedule so we can get their next open date.  We will also be repairing sidewalk and installing 
landscape.  Sod has been a little slow due to all of the rain, but we will get the irrigation installed and 
areas prepped for sod. 
Thank you, 
  
  

 

Louis Cowling 
Land Development Manager 

p: 904.907-6388 
e: louis.cowling@dreamfindershomes.com 
w: www.dreamfindershomes.com 

       

  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



June 23, 2021 

South Village Community Development District 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 W Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

The Objective and Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements 

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of South Village Community 
Development District (the “District”), which comprise governmental activities and each major fund 
for the General Fund as of and for the year ended September 30, 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024, and 
2025 which collectively comprise the basic financial statements.  We are pleased to confirm our 
acceptance and our understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter for the year 
ending September 30, 2021, with four (4) annual renewals for the years ending September 30, 
2022, 2023, 2024, and 2025 if mutually agreed upon by both parties.  

Our audit will be conducted with the objective of our expressing an opinion on the financial 
statements. 

The Responsibilities of the Auditor 

We will conduct the audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and "Government Auditing Standards" issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.  



South Village Community Development District 
June 23, 2021 
Page 2  
 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal 
control, an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected exists, even 
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards.  Also, an audit is not designed to detect errors or fraud that are immaterial to 
the financial statements.   
 
In making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to South Village Community 
Development District’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  However, we will 
communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in 
internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have identified during the 
audit.   
 
We will also communicate to the Board any fraud involving senior management and fraud that 
causes a material misstatement of the financial statements that becomes known to us during the 
audit, and any instances of noncompliance with laws and regulations that we become aware of 
during the audit.   
 
The funds that you have told us are maintained by South Village Community Development District 
and that are to be included as part of our audit are listed below: 
 

1. General Fund 
2. Debt Service Fund  
3. Capital Projects Fund 
4. Recreation Fund 
5. Golf Fund 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
June 23, 2021 
Page 3  
 
 
The Responsibilities of Management and Identification of the Applicable Financial 
Reporting Framework 
 
Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and understands that 
it has responsibility: 
 

1. For the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; 

2. To evaluate subsequent events through the date the financial statements are 
issued or available to be issued, and to disclose the date through which 
subsequent events were evaluated in the financial statements. Management also 
agrees that it will not evaluate subsequent events earlier than the date of the 
management representation letter referred to below;       

3. For the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and 

4. To provide us with: 
a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the 

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements such as records, 
documentation and other matters; 

b. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose 
of the audit; and 

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

 
As part of our audit process, we will request from management written confirmation concerning 
representations made to us in connection with the audit including among other items: 
 

1. That management has fulfilled its responsibilities as set out in the terms of this 
letter; and; 

2. That it believes the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us 
during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are 
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken 
as a whole. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
June 23, 2021 
Page 4  
 
 
Management is responsible for identifying and ensuring that South Village Community 
Development District complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities, and for 
informing us about all known material violations of such laws or regulations. In addition, 
management is responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to 
prevent and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the 
entity involving management, employees who have significant roles in internal control, and others 
where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Management is also 
responsible for informing us of its knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud 
affecting the entity received in communications from employees, former employees, analysts, 
regulators, or others. Management is also responsible for providing planned corrective actions on 
auditors’ recommendations included in the audit report, if any. 
 
The Board is responsible for informing us of its views about the risks of fraud within the entity, 
and its knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity. 
 
Records and Assistance 
 
If circumstances arise relating to the condition of the South Village Community Development 
District’s records, the availability of appropriate audit evidence, or indications of a significant risk 
of material misstatement of the financial statements because of error, fraudulent financial 
reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which in our professional judgment, prevent us from 
completing the audit or forming an opinion, we retain the unilateral right to take any course of 
action permitted by professional standards, including declining to express an opinion, issuing a 
report, or withdrawing from the engagement. 
 
During the course of our engagement, we may accumulate records containing data that should 
be reflected in the South Village Community Development District books and records. The District 
will determine that all such data, if necessary, will be so reflected.  
 
The assistance to be supplied, including the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts, 
has been discussed and coordinated with James Oliver. The timely and accurate completion of 
this work is an essential condition to our completion of the audit and issuance of our audit report. 
The audit should be completed and filed with the Auditor General within nine (9) months after the 
end of the fiscal year.  
 
Other Relevant Information 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, a copy of our most recent peer review report 
has been provided to you, for your information.  
 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
June 23, 2021 
Page 5  
 
 
Either party may unilaterally terminate this agreement, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days 
written notice subject to the condition that the District will pay all invoices for services rendered 
prior to the date of termination. 
 
Fees, Costs and Access to Workpapers 
 
Our fees for the services described above are based upon the value of the services performed 
and the time required by the individuals assigned to the engagement, plus direct expenses.  
Invoices for fees will be submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of 
this engagement.  Billings are due upon submission.  Our fee for the services described in this 
letter for the year ending September 30, 2021 will not exceed $7,000, unless the scope of the 
engagement is changed, the assistance which South Village Community Development District 
has agreed to furnish is not provided, or unexpected conditions are encountered, in which case 
we will discuss the situation with you before proceeding.  All other provisions of this letter will 
survive any fee adjustment. If mutually agreed upon by both parties, the fee for the year ended 
September 30, 2022 will not exceed $7,000, for the year ending September 30, 2023 will not 
exceed $7,315, and for the years ending September 30, 2024 and 2025 will not exceed $7,460.  
 
In the event we are requested or authorized by South Village Community Development District or 
are required by government regulation, subpoena, or other legal process to produce our 
documents or our personnel as witnesses with respect to our engagement for South Village 
Community Development District, South Village Community Development District  will, so long as 
we are not a party to the proceeding in which the information is sought, reimburse us for our 
professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and expenses of our counsel, incurred in 
responding to such requests. 
 
The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, 
& Frank and constitutes confidential information, except as provided in the public records 
addendum attached hereto. However, you acknowledge and grant your assent that 
representatives of the cognizant or oversight agency or their designee, other government audit 
staffs, and the U.S. Government Accountability Office shall have access to the audit 
documentation upon their request and that we shall maintain the audit documentation for a period 
of at least three years after the date of the report, or for a longer period if we are requested to do 
so by the cognizant or oversight agency. Additionally, see attached addendum regarding public 
records. 
 
Access to requested documentation will be provided under the supervision of Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines, & Frank audit personnel and at a location designated by our Firm.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
June 23, 2021 
Page 6  
 
 
Information Security – Miscellaneous Terms 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank is committed to the safe and confidential treatment of 
South Village Community Development District’s proprietary information. Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Gaines & Frank is required to maintain the confidential treatment of client information in 
accordance with relevant industry professional standards which govern the provision of services 
described herein. South Village Community Development District agrees that it will not provide 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank with any unencrypted electronic confidential or proprietary 
information, and the parties agree to utilize commercially reasonable measures to maintain the 
confidentiality of South Village Community Development District’s information, including the use 
of collaborate sites to ensure the safe transfer of data between the parties. 
 
If any term or provision of this arrangement letter is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, 
such term or provision will be deemed stricken and all other terms and provisions will remain in 
full force and effect. 
 
Reporting 
 
We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of South Village Community 
Development District’s financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of South 
Village Community Development District. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified 
opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our 
opinion, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the 
engagement. 
 
In addition to our report on South Village Community Development District’s financial statements, 
we will also issue the following types of reports: 
 
• Reports on internal control and compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of 

contracts or grant agreements. We will report on any internal control findings and/or 
noncompliance which could have a material effect on the financial statements; 

• Management letter required by the Auditor General, State of Florida; and 
• Attestation reports required by the Auditor General, State of Florida. 

 
This letter and any addendums hereto constitute the complete and exclusive statement of 
agreement between Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank and South Village Community 
Development District, superseding all proposals, oral or written, and all other communications, 
with respect to the terms of the engagement between the parties. 
 
 
 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
June 23, 2021 
Page 7  

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and 
agreement with, the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements including our 
respective responsibilities. 

Sincerely, 

BERGER, TOOMBS, ELAM, GAINES & FRANK 
J. W. Gaines, CPA 

Confirmed on behalf of the addressee: 

_______________________________________ 

___________________________ ___, _______ 

audit
BTEGF





ADDENDUM TO ENGAGEMENT LETTER BETWEEN BERGER, TOOMBS, 
ELAM, GAINES AND FRANK AND SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(DATED JUNE 23, 2021) 

Public Records.  Auditor shall, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 
119.0701, Florida Statutes, comply with the public records laws of the State of Florida, 
and specifically shall: 

a. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the
services or work set forth in this Agreement; and

b. Upon the request of the District’s custodian of public records, provide the
District with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be
inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed
the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided
by law; and

c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from
public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as
authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following
completion of the Agreement if the Auditor does not transfer the records to
the District; and

d. Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost to the District, all
public records in possession of the Auditor or keep and maintain public
records required by the District to perform the service or work provided for
in this Agreement.  If the Auditor transfers all public records to the District
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall destroy any duplicate
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public
disclosure requirements. If the Auditor keeps and maintains public records
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall meet all applicable
requirements for retaining public records.  All records stored electronically
must be provided to the District, upon request from the District’s custodian
of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information
technology systems of the District.

Auditor acknowledges that any requests to inspect or copy public records relating 
to this Agreement must be made directly to the District pursuant to Section 119.0701(3), 
Florida Statutes.  If notified by the District of a public records request for records not in 
the possession of the District but in possession of the Auditor, the Auditor shall provide 
such records to the District or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a 
reasonable time.  Auditor acknowledges that should Auditor fail to provide the public 
records to the District within a reasonable time, Auditor may be subject to penalties 
pursuant to Section 119.10, Florida Statutes.   



 
IF THE AUDITOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 

APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE AUDITOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT/CONTRACT, THE 
AUDITOR MAY CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 
RECORDS FOR THE DISTRICT AT: 
 

GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
TELEPHONE: 904-940-5850 
EMAIL:  JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM 

 
 
Auditor: J.W. Gaines District: South Village CDD 
 
By:    _________________________            By:    ________________________ 
 
Title:  Director                                              Title: ________________________ 
 
Date:  June 23, 2021                         Date: ________________________ 

audit
J



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



  
  

1 

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY AND 
SHOULD BE RETURNED TO: 
 
ALEXANDRA “ALI” GRIFFIN, ESQ. 
HEAD, MOSS, FULTON & GRIFFIN, P.A. 
1530 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 4 
FLEMING ISLAND, FLORIDA 32003 
 
 
 
 
 

FENCE EASEMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 THIS FENCE EASEMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered 
into as of the _____ day of December 2020 by and between ES WB HOLDINGS, L.L.C., a 
Virginia limited liability company (“Grantor”), whose address is 14700 Village Square Place, 
Midlothian, Virginia 23112, and ERIC EGELUND and TOSHA EGELUND, husband and wife 
(“Grantees”), whose address is 1002 Browns Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  (Grantor and 
Grantees are sometimes referred to herein collectively as the “Parties”, and individually as a 
“Party”.) 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, Grantor owns that certain real property located in Clay County, Florida, as 
more particularly depicted and described on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein 
by this reference (the “Easement Area”); and 
 

WHEREAS, Grantees own that certain real property located adjacent to the Easement 
Area as more particularly described on Exhibit “A” attached to and recorded with that certain 
General Warranty Deed from Garry M. Fite a/k/a Garry Michael Fite and Kathleen Fite a/k/a 
Kathleen Rita Fite to Grantees dated January 25, 2017 recorded in the land records of Clay County, 
Florida in OR Book 3943, at Page 182 (the “Grantees Property”); and 
 

WHEREAS, Grantor desires to grant Grantees, and Grantees desires to accept from 
Grantor, a perpetual non-exclusive fence easement on, upon, over, under, across and through the 
Easement Area for the benefit of the Grantees Property, subject to the provisions set forth herein. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and for other good 
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Grantor 
and Grantees hereby agree as follows: 

 
1. Recitals.  The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 

this reference. 

2. Grant of Easement. Grantor does hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey to 
Grantees a perpetual, non-exclusive easement (the “Easement”) on, upon, over, under, across and 



  
  

2 

through the Easement Area for the purpose of constructing a fence within the Easement Area (the 
“Fence”).  

3. Conditions to Construction of Fence.  With regard to the Fence, Grantees 
acknowledge and agree that (i) it may not be “privacy” in nature or constructed out of wood or 
vinyl (except as set forth below), (ii) its top may not be more than 5’ above ground level at any 
point, (iii) it shall be either powder coated aluminum ornamental or vinyl coated chain link in 
nature, and (iv) it shall not be constructed until the plans for it have been submitted to and approved 
by the South Village Community Development District, provided that such District shall not have 
the right to reject plans that comply with the foregoing restrictions or requirements. 

4. Maintenance of Fence.  Subsequent to construction of the Fence, Grantees shall 
maintain the Fence in good condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted.  If in Grantor’s reasonable 
opinion Grantees fail to do so, Grantor may give Grantees notice of such failure, clearly stating 
what steps must be taken by Grantees to remedy such failure.  If Grantees fail to take such steps 
within 30 days after receipt of such notice, Grantor may either do so itself, in which event Grantees 
shall be liable to pay Grantor all costs incurred by it on demand, or give Grantees further notice of 
the steps (or remaining steps, as the case may be) that must be completed.  If Grantees fail to 
comply with the requirements of such notice within 15 days after receipt, Grantor may enter upon 
the Easement Area and remove the Fence with no liability to Grantees, in which event the 
Easement shall be deemed to have terminated with no further act on the part of Grantor or Grantees. 

5. Indemnity. Grantees agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Grantor from 
and against any and all claims, suits, judgments, demands, costs and expenses, including attorney's 
fees whether at trial, on appeal or in bankruptcy, of any kind or nature whatsoever related to this 
Agreement arising directly out of or caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of Grantees 
or either of them. 

6. Beneficiaries of Easement Rights / Binding Effect.  The Easement shall be an 
appurtenant to the Grantees Property for the benefit and use of Grantees, shall be binding upon the 
Easement Area and shall be a covenant running with the title to the Easement Area. The Easement 
includes the creation of all incidental rights reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
Easement Area for its intended purpose. Nothing contained herein shall create any rights with 
respect to the Easement Area in the general public or any person or entity other than Grantor and 
Grantees, all pursuant to the terms and conditions hereof. 

7. Notices.  Any notice required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing 
and may be given by personal delivery or by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage 
prepaid to the addresses set forth above or to such other address that a Party may otherwise 
designate in the manner prescribed herein.  Notice shall be effective upon receipt, provided failure 
or refusal to accept delivery shall constitute receipt. 

8. Use of Easement Area.  It is acknowledged and agreed that the Easement is not an 
exclusive easement and that Grantor shall have the right to use and enjoy the Easement Area in 
any manner not inconsistent with the easement rights created herein. 



  
  

3 

9. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the 
laws of the State of Florida. Venue for any proceeding brought pursuant to this Agreement shall 
be in Clay County, Florida. 

10. Miscellaneous.  This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the Parties 
with respect to the matters set forth herein and no other agreement, oral or written, not set forth 
herein, nor any course of dealings of the Parties, shall be deemed to alter or affect the terms and 
conditions set forth herein. If any provision of this Agreement, or portion thereof, or the application 
thereof to any person or circumstances, shall, to the extent be held invalid, inoperative or 
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such provision or portion 
thereof to any other persons or circumstances, shall not be affected thereby; it shall not be deemed 
that any such invalid provision affects the consideration for this Agreement; and each provision of 
this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. This 
Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the United States of America and the 
State of Florida. The section headings in this Agreement are for convenience only, shall in no way 
define or limit the scope or content of this Agreement, and shall not be considered in any 
construction or interpretation of this Agreement or any part hereof.  This Agreement may be 
executed in counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original, but all taken together shall 
constitute one and the same Agreement.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[Signatures appear on the following pages.] 
  



  
  

4 

[Signature page to Fence Easement Agreement.] 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor and Grantees have caused this Agreement to be 

executed as of the date hereof. 
 

Signed, sealed and delivered in the  GRANTOR: 
presence of: 
 
 
Witnesses: ES WB HOLDINGS, L.L.C., a Virginia limited 

liability company, by WB Investment Company, a 
Virginia corporation, its sole Member 

 
_______________________________   
Print Name:  ____________________          
 
      By: _________________________________ 
_______________________________  Roger S. Arrowsmith 
Print Name:  ____________________  President 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA  ) 

)  ss. 
COUNTY OF CLAY   ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of December 2020, 
by Roger S. Arrowsmith the Vice President of WB Investment Company, a Virginia corporation, 
sole Member of WS WB Holdings, L.L.C., a Virginia limited liability company, on behalf of the 
company, who ___ is personally known by me or who ____ has produced identification. 

Notary:   
[NOTARIAL SEAL]  Print Name:   

Notary Public, State of Florida 
My commission expires:    

Personally Known ______ OR 
____ Produced Identification 
Type of Identification Produced _______________  

 
 

 
 

[Additional signature page follows.] 



  
  

5 

[Final signature page to Fence Easement Agreement.] 

 
 
Signed, sealed and delivered in the 
presence of: 
 
Witnesses: 
 
  
Print Name:   
 
 
  
Print Name:   
 

 

GRANTEES: 

 
 
 
________________________ 
 Eric Egelund 
 
 
________________________ 
Tosha Egelund 

 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF     
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of  physical presence 
or  online notarization, this _____ day of December 2020, by Eric Egelund and Tosha Egelund, 
husband and wife, who (   ) are personally known to me or (   ) have produced 
_________________________________ as identification. 

[SEAL] ______________________________________ 
 Notary Public Signature 
 Print Name:____________________________ 
 My Commission Expires:__________________ 
  

 
 



  
  
ORLDOCS 17966303 2  

EXHIBIT A 
Easement Area 

 
A portion of Tract “C”, Eagle Rock at Eagle Landing, Clay County, Florida, according to 

plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 63, pages 19 through 25 of the public records of said county, 
said portion being more particularly described as follows: 
 
 Begin at the northeast corner of said Tract “C”;  thence on the east line thereof, South 01 
degree 00 minutes 51 seconds East, 440.00 feet to the south line of  said Tract “C”;  thence on said 
south line, South 88 degrees 59 minutes 09 seconds West, 10.00 feet;   thence North 01 degree 00 
minutes 51 seconds West, 440.00 feet to the north line of said Tract “C”;  thence on said north 
line, North 88 degrees 58 minutes 49 seconds East, 10.00 feet to the point of beginning. 
 

 
 



  
  
ORLDOCS 17966303 2  

 
  



  
  
ORLDOCS 17966303 2  

EXHIBIT B 
Grantee Property 

 
 

A parcel of land situated in Lot 4, Armstrong Plat, Clay County, Florida, according to plat thereof 
recorded in Plat Book 59, pages 34 through 38 of the public records of said county, said parcel 
being more particularly described as follows: 
 
Begin at the northeast corner of Lot 149, Greyhawk Unit 1, according to plat thereof recorded in 
Plat Book 60, pages 50 through 61 of said public records (also being the northwest corner of said 
Lot 4); thence on the north line of said lot 4 (also being the south line of Royal Pines Drive) run 
North 87 degrees 49 minutes 35 seconds East, 734.12 feet; thence continue on said south line, and 
along the arc of a curve concave northerly and having a radius of 805.00 feet, an arc distance of 
298.18 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 77 degrees 12 
minutes 54 seconds East, 296.48 feet; thence South 23 degrees 26 minutes 51 seconds East, 279.53 
feet; thence South 61 degrees 51 minutes 45 seconds West, 557.57 feet;  thence South 24 degrees 
15 minutes 21 seconds East, 479.11 feet to the southerly line of said Lot 4;  thence on said southerly 
line, run the following 21 courses: 1) South 63 degrees 33 minutes 37 seconds West, 25.03 feet; 
2) South 71 degrees 38 minutes 20 seconds West, 71.64 feet; 3) North 65 degrees 18 minutes 15 
seconds West, 57.41 feet; 4) North 82 degrees 20 minutes 41 seconds West, 49.43 feet; 5) South 
69 degrees 21 minutes 15 seconds West, 46.88 feet; 6) South 46 degrees 42 minutes 11 seconds 
West, 49.35 feet; 7) South 18 degrees 57 minutes 24 seconds West, 33.62 feet; 8) South 82 degrees 
34 minutes 09 seconds West, 49.92 feet; 9) South 88 degrees 15 minutes 42 seconds West, 68.85 
feet; 10) North 17 degrees 38 minutes 37 seconds West, 43.20 feet; 11) North 74 degrees 28 
minutes 23 seconds West, 95.70 feet; 12) North 86 degrees 17 minutes 33 seconds West, 44.37 
feet; 13) South 60 degrees 07 minutes 26 seconds West, 22.43 feet; 14) North 63 degrees 01 minute 
42 seconds West, 51.80 feet; 15) North 77 degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds West, 31.99 feet; 16) 
North 45 degrees 50 minutes 44 seconds West, 52.82 feet; 17) North 43 degrees 54 minutes 09 
seconds West, 37.46 feet; 18) North 48 degrees 16 minutes 51 seconds West, 35.54 feet; 19) North 
63 degrees 36 minutes 43 seconds West, 45.04 feet; 20) North 52 degrees 33 minutes 15 seconds 
West, 23.33 feet; 21) South 83 degrees 53 minutes 31 seconds West, 13.96 feet to the West line of 
said Lot 4; thence on said West line, North 02 degrees 13 minutes 02 seconds West, 748.17 feet to 
the point of beginning. 
 













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  August 2021 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Summer Camp ended the year with great feedback and activity. Overall the campers were lower in 

numbers than anticipated. 
b. Rentals have remained strong for the month of August. 
c. Received new coated cable to repair lap lanes. 
d. Kids Club playground has been demolished and new install has begun. 
e. Lighting strike took out managed switch at the Residents Club on 8.20.  POS systems were down for 

the weekend as IT expedited a new switch and all systems were back up on 8.24.  
f. Staffing shortages has hurt the Café operations in the late August.  Will be staffed lighter over Labor 

Day weekend compared to normal but staff will do their best to quickly serve our residents. 
g. Installed trash cans in amenity parking lot to help with litter being thrown everywhere. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Working on quotes to expand rubber flooring in free weight area of workout facility and add mirrors 
on wall near stretching area to increase useable space. 
    b.  We have a lot of new staffing – department leads continue to work with new staff on SOP’s and 
proper cleaning of the facilities. 
    c.  Cleaned globe lighting on the patios. 
    d.  Replaced rotten bleacher/step seating on hard court side. 
    e.  TJ’s pickleball program continues to see good participation and new players coming out.  The amount       
     of pickleball players playing on their own is strong. 

 
3. Activities 

a.  Rachael had 23 new resident orientations in August. 
e.  Facebook – 3,240 total likes / 3315 total follows 
d.  Website/App Summary 7/24-8/27: 
 App Usage (Members) 1,289 
 Website Hits - Members (logins) 1,735 / Website Usage (Public) 11,008 

App Downloads – New Devices: 13 
Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 8/9/21 blast: 1,918 
Open rate of last blast: 39.4 

   
4. Tennis  

a.  Junior after school started successfully – numbers in all groups up. 
b.  Changed two court lights. 
c.  Repaired water fountain on court 4/5. 
d.  US Open tennis social was cancelled because of courts flooded from rain earlier. Will reschedule. 



     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A busy month of August. We played 4500 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in August with 1200 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $4200 in August, with over 1000 users. 
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in August. Sales totaling $16,000 

            e. We have been working on a new developmental program for woman, children, and it will start in 
September. 

            f. We hosted the 2021 Club Championship. 2021 Club Champion: Richard Ames, Women’s Champion: 
Erin Williams, Men’s NET Champion: Chris Payton, Senior Champion: Cesar Bello. 

g. We will be hosting a Flag tournament over Labor Day Weekend. 
 
Clubhouse F&B 

a.  Sales and operations continued to be strong in August. 
b.  Private events have continued to fill the calendar, and bookings continue. We had a successful Club 

Championship event. Trivia remains in place to spite the challenges. 
c.  Product availability has become even worse than previously experienced. 10 to 20 percent of our 

orders continue to be shorted. Staffing issues with warehouse and driver personnel resulting in 
deliveries being delayed, or in some cases cancelled. 

d.  Staffing has continued to be an issue in the kitchen, as turnover continues we continue searching for 
cooks as well as servers, but the food runner position seems to be the most challenging at this time. 

e.  We anticipate being able to work through the challenges, but we will have to remain fluid in our 
decisions regarding operating hours, specials, events, as we work through the issues. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. We are continuing on our greens verticutting program to reduce thatch and improve firmness 
2. Greens were topdressed prior to club championship to provide a smoother surface. 
3. 9 pallets of sod were laid filling in bare spots along cart paths and the driving range. 
4. Continued on monthly wetting agent program to improve water infiltration on the greens. 
5. The irrigation pond was treated by Lake doctors to continue improving irrigation water quality. 
6. The automatic lake fill valve to the irrigation system received troubleshooting to repair. 
7. We received the Ventrac tractor along with the brush cutter and cart path edger attachments. We are 

still waiting on the aerifyer attachment. 
8. All lake banks are being trimmed, continuing. 
9. Roundup is being sprayed around trees and landscape beds 
10. Pines straw beds are being freshened up throughout the course. 
11. We put out new flags prior to club championship. 
12. The course received 9.4” inches of rain for August 

 
Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 
treatment. The Lake doctors continue to be responsive to our requests for additional treatments and 
adding dye where beneficial. They have continued extra treatments for the few troubled ponds.  

2. Landscape and facility LED lighting replacements continue for all facilities.   
3. The waterfall vault has not changed and the suction baskets were cleaned on 8.26. 
4. Street sign swaps continue onto ED and SH. 
5. Fencing project by staff has begun at the Club Lake Park 
6. Tree Amigos has started floating out dirt piles on Cottage Lot Parcel. 

Landscaping: 



1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos  
August 1st – 31st  

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. August irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 8/23/21.  The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 3 days a week and the flowers everyday.  The system is 
readjusted weekly with the rains we have been getting. 

c. Detailing plant material was the main focus in August. 
d. Applied fertilizer as well as herbicide treatment to all turf areas in August. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $130,415 --- --- $130,415
Investments:     
State Board $489,493 --- --- $489,493
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $546,155 --- $546,155
Reserve A2 --- $203,284 --- $203,284
Revenue A1/A2 --- $403,908 --- $403,908
Prepayment A1 --- $12,241 --- $12,241
Prepayment A2 --- $4,003 --- $4,003
Construction --- --- $9,834 $9,834

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $140,672 --- $140,672
Revenue A3 --- $141,510 --- $141,510
Prepayment A3 --- $104,221 --- $104,221
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $64  $64
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $570,307 $570,307

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $56,609 --- $56,609
Revenue A --- $64,768 --- $64,768
Interest B --- $33,909 --- $33,909
Prepayment B --- $262,841 --- $262,841
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $19,296 $19,296

Due from General --- $0 $7,561 $7,561

TOTAL ASSETS $619,908 $1,974,122 $607,062 $3,201,092

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $41,996 --- --- $41,996
 Due to Other Funds $11,281 --- --- $11,281

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,974,122 --- $1,974,122
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $607,062 $607,062
Unassigned $566,631 --- --- $566,631

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $619,908 $1,974,122 $607,062 $3,201,092

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
July 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 07/31/21  THRU 07/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $698,384 $698,384 $712,246 $13,862
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,262 $1,267 $1,267 $0
Interest Income $5,000 $4,167 $711 ($3,455)

TOTAL REVENUES $705,646 $703,818 $714,224 $10,406

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $11,667 $10,600  $1,067
FICA Taxes $1,071 $893 $811 $82
Engineering Fees $15,000 $12,500 $8,725  $3,775
Arbitrage $1,800 $1,500 $0 $1,500
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $7,083 $7,083 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $33,333 $29,827 $3,506
Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $16,143 $16,143 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $43,333 $43,333 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $833 $750 $83
Telephone $1,000 $833 $1,534 ($701)
Postage $1,500 $1,250 $289 $961
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,667 $945 $721
Insurance $7,200 $7,200 $17,746 ($10,546)
Legal Advertising $4,000 $3,333 $677 $2,657
Other Current Charges $3,000 $2,500 $2,728 ($228)
Office Supplies $100 $83 $248 ($164)
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $417 $0 $417

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $182,146 $150,043 $146,913 $3,130

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $95,000 $79,167 $67,237 $11,930
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $28,477 $28,477 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $22,000 $18,333 $0 $18,333
Landscape - Contract $178,000 $148,333 $129,598 $18,735
Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $25,000 $12,762 $12,238
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $8,750 $1,230 $7,520
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $29,167 $22,690 $6,477
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $62,500 $44,287 $18,213
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $15,000 $12,500 $1,112 $11,388
Security $27,000 $22,500 $32,833 ($10,333)
Cottage Lots - Expenses $0 $0 $7,852 ($7,852)
Cottage Lots - Purchase $0 $0 $275,000 ($275,000)

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $523,500 $434,727 $623,077 ($188,350)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $705,646 $584,770 $769,990 ($185,220)

For the Period Ended July 31, 2021

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 07/31/21  THRU 07/31/21 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended July 31, 2021

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $119,047 ($55,766) ($174,813)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - Rec Fund $0 $0 $0  $0
Interfund Transfer Out - Golf Fund $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $119,047 ($55,766) ($174,813)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $622,397
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $566,631

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 07/31/21  THRU 07/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,481,507 $1,481,507 $1,485,869 $4,362
Assessments - Direct $24,874 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $343,595 $343,595
Interest Income $5,000 $4,167 $86 ($4,080)

TOTAL REVENUES $1,511,381 $1,485,674 $1,829,550 $343,876

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $181,169 $181,169 $181,169 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $15,000 ($15,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $181,169 $180,969 $180,969 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $620,000 $620,000 $620,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $245,000 ($245,000)

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $91,439 $91,439 $91,208 $230
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $5,000 ($5,000)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $185,000 $185,000 $185,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $91,439 $91,439 $91,086 $352
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $80,000 ($80,000)

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,875 $20,875 $20,875 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,875 $20,875 $20,875 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,506,527 $1,506,327  $1,850,744 ($344,417)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $4,854 ($20,653) ($21,195) ($541)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $431,923 $1,190,786

FUND BALANCE - Ending $436,777 $1,169,591

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended July 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 07/31/21  THRU 07/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $352,610 $352,610  $333,834 ($18,776)
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $300,678 $300,678
Interest Income $0 $0 $23 $23

TOTAL REVENUES $352,610 $352,610 $634,536 $281,926

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $66,050 $66,200 $66,200  $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $130,000 ($130,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $1,606 ($1,606)
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $0 $110,000 ($110,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $66,050 $59,200 $59,200 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $100,000 $90,000 $90,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $90,000 ($90,000)

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,350 $53,350 $53,350 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,350 $53,350 $53,350 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $338,800 $322,100  $653,706 ($331,606)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $13,810 $30,510 ($19,171) ($49,681)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $152,064 $405,574

FUND BALANCE - Ending $165,874 $386,403

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended July 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 07/31/21  THRU 07/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $223,713  $224,791 $1,078
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $55,948  $55,948 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $566,751 $566,751
Interest Income $0 $0 $18 $18

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $279,661 $847,507 $567,846

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $86,872 $86,872 $86,871 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $86,872 $86,872 $86,871 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $45,000 $45,000 $50,000 ($5,000)

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $40,600 $35,280 $35,280 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $125,000 ($125,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $2,030 ($2,030)
Principal Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $145,000 ($145,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $40,600 $27,720 $27,720 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $150,000 ($150,000)
Interest Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $299,943 $281,743  $708,773 ($427,030)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $4,970 ($2,082) $138,735 $140,816

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $4,970 ($2,082)  $138,735 $140,816

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $271,083 $279,393

FUND BALANCE - Ending $276,053 $418,127

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended July 31, 2021



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2021

 Aopte Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $698,384 $0 $29,871 $591,076 $28,260 $13,102 $18,332 $19,076 $5,370 $7,158 $0 $0 $0 $712,246
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $2,262 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,267 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,267
Miscellaneous Income $5,000 $151 $89 $74 $72 $56 $55 $49 $46 $39 $81 $0 $0 $711     
Total Net Revenues $705,646 $151 $29,960 $591,150 $28,332 $13,159 $18,387 $20,393 $5,416 $7,197 $81 $0 $0 $714,224

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $2,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $800 $800 $0 $0 $10,600
FICA Taxes $1,071 $77 $77 $77 $77 $153 $77 $77 $77 $61 $61 $0 $0 $811
Engineering Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $3,569 $2,568 $0 $399 $0 $1,208 $641 $340 $0 $0 $8,725
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $709 $707 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $0 $0 $7,083
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $1,995 $3,605 $3,025 $3,119 $2,819 $9,538 $2,553 $3,174 $0 $0 $0 $29,827
Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $12,102 $0 $0 $16,143
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $43,333
Computer Time $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $750
Telephone $1,000 $244 $18 $157 $291 $106 $134 $158 $158 $178 $90 $0 $0 $1,534
Postage $1,500 $3 $14 $51 $10 $66 $13 $48 $42 $18 $24 $0 $0 $289
Printing & Binding $2,000 $54 $48 $204 $74 $16 $137 $122 $84 $188 $19 $0 $0 $945
Insurance $7,200 $16,781 $0 $0 $0 $965 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,746
Legal Advertising $4,000 $137 $109 $0 $90 $0 $59 $78 $0 $0 $203 $0 $0 $677
Other Current Charges $3,000 $70 $68 $154 $626 $91 $1,134 $82 $59 $104 $340 $0 $0 $2,728
Office Supplies $100 $75 $3 $3 $6 $28 $3 $80 $45 $5 $0 $0 $0 $248
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $182,146 $28,957 $8,373 $13,861 $12,808 $11,585 $14,857 $16,725 $10,349 $10,294 $19,105 $0 $0 $146,913
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $95,000 $5,173 $5,561 $4,853 $5,500 $4,451 $8,664 $8,811 $9,510 $8,021 $6,694 $0 $0 $67,237
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $28,477 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,477
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $22,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $178,000 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $0 $0 $129,598
Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $1,194 $1,552 $1,479 $2,520 $0 $405 $0 $0 $5,612 $0 $0 $0 $12,762
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $275 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $420 $0 $0 $535 $0 $0 $1,230
Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,210 $2,800 $2,210 $2,210 $2,687 $1,733 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $0 $0 $22,690
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $2,204 $0 $5,235 $1,624 $2,577 $4,914 $6,917 $7,643 $854 $12,319 $0 $0 $44,287
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,112 $0 $0 $1,112
Security $27,000 $6,210 $0 $3,680 $3,738 $3,680 $3,105 $2,990 $3,220 $2,933 $3,278 $0 $0 $32,833
Cottage Lots - Expenses $0 $0 $5,332 $1,326 $0 $0 $786 $0 $408 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,852
Cottage Lots - Purchase $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $275,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $275,000

  
Total Community Appearance $523,500 $30,226 $28,205 $31,742 $57,028 $301,355 $32,566 $34,308 $35,950 $32,589 $39,107 $0 $0 $623,077

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $705,646 $59,183 $36,578 $45,604 $69,836 $312,940 $47,423 $51,033 $46,300 $42,883 $58,212 $0 $0 $769,990
 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - RF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfer Out - GC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL OTHER $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 ($59,032) ($6,618) $545,546 ($41,504) ($299,781) ($29,036) ($30,640) ($40,884) ($35,686) ($58,131) $0 $0 ($55,766)



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2021 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-1  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY21 O&M 
ASSESSED

TOTAL 
ASSESSED

EAGLE LANDING - UNITS (1) 18 -                         -                         -                         1,267.00                 1,267.00              

TOTAL DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED 18 -                         -                         -                         -                         1,267.00                 1,267.00             

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,494 1,075,324.77      403,418.78          332,233.32          223,713.03          2,291,578.47        4,326,268.37     

FUNDING AGREEMENT PER BUDGET -                         -                            -                        

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,512 1,075,324.77      403,418.78          332,233.32          223,713.03          2,292,845.47        4,327,535.37     

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A-1  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
EAGLE LANDING - UNITS (1) -                      1,267.00                 1,267.00              

DIRECT BILLS DUE / RECEIVED -                      -                         -                         -                         -                         1,267.00                 1,267.00             

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (20,845.04)       1,080,505.96      405,362.58          333,834.10          224,790.93          2,302,619.84         4,347,113.41     

FUNDING AGREEMENT RECEIVED -                      -                         -                            -                        

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (20,845.04)       1,080,505.96      405,362.58          333,834.10          224,790.93          2,303,886.84        4,348,380.41     

(1)  Assessents are due 50% by 12/1/20, 25% by 2/1/21 and 25% by 5/1/21

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION
DATE 

RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A-1 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/18/2020 182,314.02          45,315.45            17,000.54            14,000.70            9,427.53                 96,569.80           
2 12/1/2020 599,331.05          148,967.99          55,886.83            46,025.29            30,991.64               317,459.30         
3 12/4/2020 2,387,100.42      593,330.78          222,593.95          183,316.02          123,437.89            1,264,421.78     
4 12/17/2020 621,136.08          154,387.79          57,920.12            47,699.79            32,119.19               329,009.19         
5 1/14/2021 172,480.91          42,871.36            16,083.62            13,245.57            8,919.06                 91,361.30           
6 2/19/2021 79,969.21            19,876.92            7,457.02               6,141.19               4,135.24                 42,358.84           
7 3/19/2021 111,885.86          27,810.03            10,433.21            8,592.21               5,785.66                 59,264.75           
8 4/12/2021 116,431.15          28,939.79            10,857.05            8,941.26               6,020.70                 61,672.35           
9 5/11/2021 32,773.87            8,146.18               3,056.12               2,516.85               1,694.75                 17,359.97           

10 6/5/2021 11,424.37            2,839.61               1,065.31               877.33                  590.76                     6,051.36              
TAX CERTIFICATES 6/11/2021 32,266.47            8,020.06               3,008.81               2,477.89               1,668.51                 17,091.20           

-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,347,113.41      1,080,505.96      405,362.58          333,834.10          224,790.93            2,302,619.84     

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-1 SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
%  COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.48% 100.48% 100.48% 100.48% 100.48% 100.48%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 100.48% 100.48% 100.48% 100.48% 100.48% 100.48%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 7/1-7/31 3205-3211 43,106.68$      

Total Invoices for Approval 43,106.68$       

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

September 7, 2021
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/27/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 07/31/2021 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/15/21 00038 6/30/21 JUN 21   202106 320-57200-43100                                     *            6,686.02
JUN 21 - WATER

6/30/21 JUN 21   202106 320-57200-46600                                     *              854.09
JUN 21 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  7,540.11 003205
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00109 6/08/21 74710    202106 320-57200-46000                                     *               45.00

BACKFLOW TEST / CERTIFIED
6/08/21 74711    202106 320-57200-46000                                     *               45.00

BACKFLOW TEST / CERTIFIED
6/08/21 74712    202106 320-57200-46000                                     *              270.00

BACKFLOW TESTS/CERTIFIED
6/08/21 74713    202106 320-57200-46000                                     *              270.00

BACKFLOW TESTS/CERTIFIED
6/08/21 74718    202106 320-57200-46000                                     *               45.00

BACKFLOW TEST/CERTIFIED
6/08/21 74719    202106 320-57200-46000                                     *               45.00

BACKFLOW TESTS/CERTIFIED
7/02/21 75296    202106 320-57200-46000                                     *              392.00

RPRS & BACKFLOW TEST/CERT
BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES                              1,112.00 003206

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00031 5/31/21 MAY 21   202105 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,627.65

MAY 21 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,627.65 003207

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00127 6/30/21 19       202106 310-51300-49000                                     *              250.00

AMORT SCH SERIES 2016-3
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC                                          250.00 003208

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00018 7/01/21 270      202107 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

JULY 21 - MGMT FEES
7/01/21 270      202107 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

JULY 21 - COMPUTER
7/01/21 270      202107 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

JULY 21 - DISSEMINATION
7/01/21 270      202107 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15

JULY 21 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/01/21 270      202107 310-51300-42000                                     *               24.36

JULY 21 - POSTAGE
7/01/21 270      202107 310-51300-42500                                     *               19.20

JULY 21 - COPIES
7/01/21 270      202107 310-51300-41000                                     *               90.14

JULY 21 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,258.84 003209

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/27/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 07/31/2021 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/23/21 00063 7/01/21 588835   202107 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,210.00
JULY 21 - LAKE CONTRACT

7/01/21 588835   202107 320-57200-46600                                     *              652.00
JULY 21 - PHASE 5&6 MAINT

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003210
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00076 6/27/21 15587    202106 320-57200-46600                                     *            3,392.33

JUNE 21 - PHASE 5&6 MAINT
6/28/21 15535    202106 320-57200-46200                                     *           12,959.81

JUNE 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
6/28/21 15558    202106 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,551.94

JUNE 21 - TB EXTENSION
6/30/21 15397    202106 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,012.00

HANGING BASKETS/PLANTERS
6/30/21 15466    202106 320-57200-46100                                     *            2,600.00

RMVL/DISPSL OF PALMETTOS
7/02/21 15621    202107 320-57200-46400                                     *              535.00

MAIN LINE RPRS @ HOLE 6
7/08/21 15653    202107 320-57200-46600                                     *              405.00

ANNUAL INSTL @ CLUBH/FLAG
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   24,456.08 003211

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 43,106.68

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               43,106.68

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



South Village CDD
Utility Schedule

i Clay County Utility Authority

Account# Service Add ress
Jun-21

00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy :
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 162.11

00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 184.04

00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 130.73

00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,632.33

00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,640.93

00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,420.25

00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 249.94

00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 91.64
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 295.39

00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 217.51

00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 248.91

00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 308.91

00502768 2180 Club lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 51.97
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 51.36
00589114 932 Tynes Blvd $ 89.87
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 389.66

00589635 988 Tynes Blvd -Red Irr $ 195.25

00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills-Reellrr $ 179.31

$ 7,540.11

Vendor#38

001.320.57200,43100 $ 6,686.02

001.320.57200.46600 $ 854.09

$ 7,540.11



South Village CDD
Utility Schedule

Clay County Utility Authority

Account# Service Address
Jun-21

00213095 3924-1 Eaglelanding Pkwy $
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 162.11

00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 184.04

00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 130.73

00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,632.33

00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,640.93

00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,420.25

00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 249.94

00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 91.64
00230641 3975 Eagle landing Parkway $ 295.39

00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 217.51

00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 248.91

00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 308.91

00502768 2180 Club lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 51.97
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 51.36
00589114 932 Tynes BIvd $ 89.87
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 389.66

00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 195.25

00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills-Reel Irr $ 179.31

$ 7,540.11

Vendor#38

001.320.57200.43100 $ 6,686.02

001.320.57200.46600 $ 854.09

$ 7,540.11



¢01672
./1-F

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at Www.clayutility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5995

Customer Name: South Village CDD
Bill Date: 7/W2021 Customer # 00589114

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd
Route # MC05560742

We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4

Meter Meter Read Days Frevious current current
Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1, School supplies

Number Size Date Blled Readjng Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for
88835384 1 7/5/2021 34 6 6 0.0

students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 7/9/2021 to 8/5/2021 $27.21

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x 2.01 $0.00

Proratjon Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
, Tier 3 0.0 X $0.00 their Amazon wish list:

Tier 4 0.0 X $0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge
$1.09 https://smile.amazon.com/hz/charitylist/Is/17L207RVHOR

LW/retsmi_exUnk--Icl_ct

=»«»»»»f«»93«ft*****»»«1»«12fi*t249*jtlt»»43»42·46»513.JEX@41. *,-sce<p vy'lh.-9..7.trity'%4%1%41%4€
Base Charges (Prepajd)

$61. Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
ConsumA'ion Charges 0.0 x 4.48 $0. funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic

Church for assistance at 904-639-5839

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

2/8

57

00

Base Chqrges (Prepaid)
$0.00 Please pay $89.87 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X $0.00 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY
Proration Factor: Tier 2 0.0 X $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 0.0 X $0.00

1ttly; 51 "51•:f 0 , , Your last payment of$89.87 was posted to your account
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) on 06/21/2021.

CapacityFees (Prepald)
Current Charges

$89,87

Previous Balance

Late Charge (If Applicable)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

Consumer Confklence and UCMR4 Reports are available at
$0.00

our office and online at:

www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf

$89.87

Please return this portion with payment
, Clay County Utility Authority
' 3176 Old Jennings Road

'4 Middleburn, Florida 32068

Customer # 00589114

Route # MC05560742

Route Group 26

South Village CDD

7/9/2021

$89.87
Bill Date

Current Charges

Current Charges Past Due After

Lend A Helping Hand (tf Applicable)
Prevjous Balance

Total Amount Due

7/30/2021

$0.00

$89.87

932 Tynes Blvd

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
DBA: EAGLE LANDING
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065

Clay County Utility Authority
3176 Old Jennings Road

Middleburg, Florida 32068



..,r¥%8#..

ty-,«

4,0€0

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone; 904-272-5995

Customer Name: South Village Cdd
Bitl Date: 7/9/2021 Customer # 00589118

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route # MC05560744

 We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current

Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County pubtic school teachers for
students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 7/9/2021 to 8/5/2021 $0.00

Consumblion Charges Tier 1 0,0 X $0.00

Proration Factor: Tbr 2 0.0 x $0.00 Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
Tier 3 0,0 X $0.00 their Amazon wish list

Tier 4 0.0 X $0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge https://smile.amazon.com/hz/charjtylist/ls/17L207RVHOR
LW/refsmi_exunk_Ic!_cl

0*4*42*4944%44ftE**tfuffft@*4462: .
Base Charges (Prepaid)

$0.00 Need assstance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
Consumption Charges x funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic

Church for assistance at 904-839-5839

Meter Meler Read Days Previous Current Current

Number Size Date Bmed Reading Reading Usage

72979832 2 7/5/2021 34 1050 1263 213.0

Base Charges (Prepald)
$131.39 Please pay $389.66 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 136.0 x 0.81 $110.16 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY
Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 45.3 x 1.59 $72.03 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 31.7 x 2.40 $76.08

0_.. " r I I :' A "C. 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid)
Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges

J Your last payment of $719.60 was posted to your
account on 06/21/2021.

$389.66

Previous Balance

Late Charge (If Applicable)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$0.00

$389.66

Please return this portion with payment
0,» ' 944

, i  Clay County Utility Authority
3176 Old Jennings Road

Middleburg, Florida 32068

Customer # 00589118

Route # MC05560744

Route Group 26

South Village Cdd

7/9/2021

$389,66

Bill Date

Current Charges

Current Charges Past Due After

Lend A Helping Hand (lf Applicablel
Previous Balance

Total Amount Due

7/30/2021

932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation
ap««*»«90€11".11:4080/8'

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
DBA: EAGLE LANDING

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065

Clay County Utility Authority
3176 Old Jennings Road

Middleburg, Florida 32068

$0.00

$389.66



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, Sam-5pm Phone: 904-272-5995

Customer Name: South Village CDD
Bill Date: 7/9/2021 Customer # 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation
Route # KS05553657

We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies

Meter Meta Keaa ways rfeVIUUS L. Uf I ef It UU,ft#U

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
are given to Clay County public school teachers for
students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 7/9/2021 to 8/5/2021 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X $0.00

Proration Factor:
Tier 2 0.0 X $0.00 Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
Tier 3 0.0 X $0.00 their Amazon wish list:

Tier 4 0.0 X $0.00

Alternatjve Water Supply Surcharge htlps://smile.amazon.com/hz/charitylist/ls/17L207RVHOR
LW/refsmi_exunk_ld_ct

-      2/1///Ep/////'lly/lggleap/21///AF///a'Vmm
Base Charges (Prepaid)

$0.00 Need assistance paying your bill'? Lend a Helping Hand
Consumption Charges x funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic
I Church for asRistance at 904-83A-5839

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current

Number ' Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

69806737 .75 7/5/2021 34 558 587 29.0

Base Charges (Prepaid)
$24.67 Please pay $51.36 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 24.9 x 0.81 $20.17 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY
Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 4.1 x 1.59 $6.52 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 X 2.40 $0,00

'1 - "'i !. 4 , ' Your last payment of $40.06 was posted to your account
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) on 06/21/2021.

Capacity,Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $51.36

Previous Balance

Late Chgrge (lf Applicable)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$0.00

$51.36

Please return this portion with payment

Clay County Utility Authority
3176 Old Jennings Road

44 Middleburg, Florida 32068

Customer # 00556739

Route # KS05553657

Route Group 27

South Village CDD

Bill Date
719(2021

Current Charges $51.36

Current Charges Past Due After 7/30/2021

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable)
Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $51,36

10//

1294 Autupln Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE, FL 33351

Clay County Utility Authority
3176 Old Jennings Road

Middleburg, Florida 32068



2 5
1 1 I.

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility. org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5996

Customer Name: South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing
Bill Date: 7/9/2021 Customer # 00589637

Service Address: 953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation
Route # MC05532929

We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies

Meter . Meter Read Days rievious UU, le[U LUI It,Ill

Number , Size Date Bmed Reading Reading Usage
are given to Clay County pubno school teachers for
students in need in their classrooms.

BAm -

Base Charges (Prepaid) 7/9/2021 to 8/5/2021 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X $0.00

Proration Factor:
Tier 2 0.0 X $0.00 Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
Ter 3 0.0 x $0.00 their Amazon wish list:

Tier 4 0,0 x $0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge
https://smile,amazon.com/hz/charitylist/Is/17L207RVHOR
LW/refsmlext_Ink_!cld

"*4444»»1-1419«4%4196#64*kite»44%44«4«4%1i
Base Ch#rges (Prepaid)

$0.00 Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
Consumption Charges x funds are available. Contact St Catherine's CatholicChurch for assistance at 904-639-5839

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

67643619 .75 7/5/2021 34 55 64 9.0

Base Charges (Prepaid)
$24.67 Your current billing reflects a credit balance.

Consumption Charges Tier 1 9.0 x 0.81 $7.29 This credit balance will reflect on your next
Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 x 1.59 $0.00 billing.

Tier 3 x 2.40 $0.00

h«42,4 *4.' ./ 4 Your last payment of$65.30 was posted to your account
Administtalive Fees (Prepaid)

on 06/21/2021.

Capacity pees (Prepaid)
Current Eharges

$31,96

Previous Balance

Late Charge (If Applicable)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

($65.30)

($33.34)

Please return this portion with payment
i Clay County Utility Authority

3176 Old Jennings Road
Middleburg, Florida 32068

Customer # 00589637

Route # MC05532929

Route Group 27

South Viltage Cdd Dba Eagle Landing

7/9/2021

$31.96

1111=
Bill Date

Current Charges
Current Charges Past Due After
Lend A Helping Hand (lf Applicable)
Previous Balance

Total Amount Due

7/30/2021

($65.30)

($33.34)

953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation
*ODRESS

m

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING
3989 EAGLE LANDING PI<WY
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065

Ctay County Utility Authority
3176 Old Jennings Road

Middleburg, Florida 32068



ft

ALLUP

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5995

Customer Name: South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing Bill Date: 7/9/2021 Customer # 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route # MC05532254

We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for
students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 7/9/2021 to 8/5/2021 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X $0.00

Proration.Factor: Tier 2 0.0 X $0.00 Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
t Tier 3 0.0 X $0.00 their Amazon wish list:

Tier 4 0.0 X $0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge https://smile.amazon.com/hz/charitylist/Is/17L207RVHOR

g<*e,2,itiecl ,*itat41*:%%3934$<3?07*1'684'2:tikb(41€-b'irttkk@NEi«*}[0+»a<. ., LW/refsmi_exLInk_ICLCI
,%12*4,Pidi . ap 3 4:. .316 . ) *AWA R#We: . ..., f .>  t J. ..c.:is-&6»,:/4.5 443
Base ChArges (Prepaid) $0.00 Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
Consumption Charges x funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

67643620 .75 7/5/2021 34 450 534 84.0

Base Charges (Prepaid) $24.67 Please pay $179.31 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 24.9 x 0.81 $20.17 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY
Proration.Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 9.1 x 1.59 $14.47 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 50.0 x 2.40 $120.00

c f ,  Your last payment of $159.76 was posted to your
Administ?ative Fees (Prepaid) account on 06/21/2021.

Capacity.Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $179,31

Previous Balance

Late Charge (If Applicable)

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$0.00

$179.31

Please return this portion with payment

b Clay County Utility Authority
3176 Old Jennings Road

99) Middleburg, Florida 32068

Customer # 00589665

Route # MC05532254

Route Group 27

South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing

ti
7/9/2021

$179.31

Sll
Bill Date

Current Charges

Current Charges Past Due After

Lend A Helping Hand (tf Applicable)

Previous Balance

Total Amount Due

7/30/2021

1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation

$0,00

$179.31

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY

ORANGE PARK, FL 32054
Clay County Utility Authority

3176 Old Jennings Road
Middleburg, Florida 32068



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5995

Customer Name: South Village Cdd DBA Eagle Landing Bill Date: 7/9/2021 Customer # 00589635

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route # MC05560746

  We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Read Days Previous Current Current

Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies

Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for
students in need in their classrooms.

Meter '

Number

Base Charges (Prepaid) 7/W2021 to 8/5/2021 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X $0.00

Proration Factor: Tier 2 0.0 X $0.00 Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 their Amazon wish Ilst:

Tier 4 0.0 X $0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge https://smile.amazon.com/hz/charitylist/Is/17L207RVHOR
LW/refsmi ext Ink Id cl

Base Chorges (Prepaid) $0.00 Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
Consumption Charges x funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic

i./.2/1/Ima/lill"h.*#4*/Ill ililaIllifillifFI/'Wirilm'll#/AWillfilli/ Church for assistance at 904-639-5839
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

87777243 1 7/5/2021 34 47 144 97.0

Base Charges (Prepaid) $41.06 Please pay $195.25 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00

Consum®on Charges Tier 1 41.9 x 0.81 $33.94 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY
Proration' Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 14.8 x 1.59 $23.53 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 40.3 x 2.40 $96.72

Administrative Fees (Prepaid)

Capacity'Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges

t..i:
Your last payment of $63.74 was posted to your account
on 06/21/2021.

$195.25

Previous Balance

Late Charge (If Applicable)

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$0.00

$195.25

Please return this portion with payment .123 =0111=
a

A

Bl

 Clay County Utility Authority

3176 Old Jennings Road
41,1. Middleburg, Florida 32068

4 Customer # 00589635

Route # MC05560746

Route Group 26

South Village Cdd DBA Eagle Landing

988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

al 1-

7/9/2021

$195.25

Bill Date

Current Charges

Current Charges Past Due After 7/30/2021

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable)

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $195.25

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065
Clay County Utility Authority

3176 Old Jennings Road
Middleburg, Florida 32068



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middicburg, Florida 32068

Please visit us on the web at www,clayutility,org
Hours: Monday - Friday, 8ain·5pnt Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route#: MC05530373

ji We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 ·September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for

students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/09/21 to 08/05/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00
Tier 4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https:#smile.amazon.com/hz/
charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_ext_Ink_lcl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

---).-'---Il.-%%211% ..--/..EME@*33 forassistance at 904-639-5839
Base Charges (Prepald) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $308.91 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
1130* Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

70067265 .75 07/05/21 34 1495 1633 138 Your last payment of $207.76 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $24.67 06/21/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 24.9 X 0.81 $20.17

Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 9.1 X 1.59 $14.47

Tier 3 104.0 X 2.40 $249.60

t ¥© 20 60* rtac
11; J. -9 9 "

[ Other Charges } 1 {I.4 '1% R '6/ 4& r.: 4%
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ta

Capacity Fees (Prepald) 4 1 JUL 1 4 2021 :? 1;
Deposit Interest Refund $O.00

r i
N 44#

Current Charges $308.91 0, 44

Previous Balance $O.00

Late Charge (lf Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $308.91

Please return this portion with payment
W........"Ill'll/1./1/1//5/Wilwaliall/"I.D.......8.Mili

49< i.fj)4
tk

194,0,9

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/09/21

3nnings Road Current Charges $308.91

, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $308.91

3 j 3176 Old J
#/ Middleburg

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #.00233750

1433-1 Eagie Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route #:MC05530373

Route Group:26

----./%.332@ --[---1*.-*.-*.--*.--*...--..--**/.-..--..i---*...-..*.
AYC0708B 30024 1 MB 0.450

7000030310 00.0074.0320 30024/1

11,11111111111111111111,1,111.1111111111111111.1,111.111111.11.11
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

11111111111111.111111.lilli'11'1111111.1,11 lili ill ilillilli '111
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4
00233750 8 MC05530373 0000030891 0000000 07302021 0 0



4 3

\24\ Ae 231

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit tas eli die web at www.claylitility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, Bam- 5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD BIll Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542

lim We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for

students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/09/21 to 08/05/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 O.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https:#smile.amazon.com/hz/
charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_ext_Ink_Icl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

 for assistance at 904-639-5839
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 'lease pay $51.97 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Imi -15/ VIake checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

82790894 .625 07/05/21 34 622 650 28 Your last payment of $26.14 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepald) $16.42 06/21/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 17.0 X 0.81 $13.77

Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 5.7 X 1.59 $9.06
Tier 3 5.3 X 2.40 $12.72

[ Other Charges j f  31-IL 1 4 202' ft; 4
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0100

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $O.00

Deposit Interest Refund $O.00 .
2&

Current Charges $51.97

Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (lf Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $51.97

Please return this portion with payment -*&3**mifiref@NYMB O ,ITA14ILabVATIIX<lijit

CY- 104#F.
Bill Date 07/0W21./V Clay County Utility Authority

I 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $51,97

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00U .thmy
Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $51.97

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00502768

Route #:MC05531542

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

- *. - ---/*.-El-3:-- ---*233ii*im....---I.--
AYC0708B 30023 1 MB 0.450

7000030308 00.0074.0319 30023/1 .llllllllllll..Ill1.I.llllllilII11 lili.1,1111111,111.lili " 11,1,1
11111111111'1111.'llilli lil li"lilill 111.1111.1.lilli ll I li lli .111

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

C/O GMS-SP, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00502768 4 MC05531542 0000005197 0000000 07302021 0 0



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Picase visit us on the web at. www,clayutility,org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8ain-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657

 We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers forReadlng

students in need in their classrooms.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/09121 to 08/05/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: O.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tler 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https://smile.amazon.com/hz/
charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_ext_Ink_lcl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

meam-----*r---'-- '------ for assistance at 904-639-5839
Base Charges (Prepald) $O.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $51.36 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
&&%..ImMMUMMMWimm/MIMMI'llmm Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

69806737 .75 07/05/21 34 558 587 29 Your last payment of $40.06 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepald) $24.67 06/21/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 24.9 X 0.81 $20.17

Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 4.1 X 1.59 $6.52
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

[ Other Charges ) 6 .1 2 .'4<''itj :/ F' 1
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 9.
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
1 9
645 j JUL 1 4 2021 2 1.

Current Charges $61.38 U a
Previous Balance $0.00 U.

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
UE#. *.-

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $51.36

Please return this portion with payment 6**_%*Pal"mly<lig/*Ul::llti&£1 11 XMJ. jb'brill'/All<lAVill laaill.

:5,<5%3 f."W,4:4:
<1 Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/09/21

3 j 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $51.36

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21*O }': X44\4*y
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $51,36

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00556739

Route #:KS05553657

1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:27

---12;3Et--{EGEEZE#/....
AYC0708B 30023 1 MB 0.450

7000030309 00.0074.0319 30023/2

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

r 6%

1111'lili lili„1111,1.11111111111'lili.111111111.11111,11,111,1.1
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AU'rHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

>SM

CCUA-1170-4 00556739 0 KS05553657 0000005136 0000000 07302021 0 0



[2/13]

L Al}

3176 Old jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

Please visit us 011 the web at www.clayutility,or g
Hours: Monday -priday, Bani-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00213095

DISTRICT
Service Address: 3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route#: MC05530000

m%* We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for

students in need in their classrooms,

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/09/21 1008/05/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https:#smile.amazon.com/hz/
charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_ext_Ink_ICI_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand

- funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church
3%***2**i.-1-=-33%23%**I--*1%21%2@*21 for assistance at 904-639-5839

Base Charges (Prepald) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your current billing reflects a credit balance. This credit
EM/ey/44*evaw=*DI=//RA)-ammys-48*/MN'a#Mt&8bl*AWINMI-Yammw#/-"/m INE=*1-1/#ad' balance will reflect on your next billing.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $1269.46 was posted to your account
70785051 1.5 07/05/21 34 21567 21830 263 on 06/21/2021.

Base Charges (Prepald) $82.13

Consumption Charges Tier 1 85.0 X 0.81 $68.85

Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 28.3 X 1.59 $45.00

Tier 3 149.7 X 2.40 $359.28

Ft,0.P'-*1-'* 5,7'. 1,3.2%8( Other Charges ] i i
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 4 44

M1
Current Charges $555.26 il f..
Previous Balance $-1,269.46

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0,00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $-714.20

¥ 4/ 1

JUL 1 3 2021

Please return this portion with payment

SE<:72(I 1949:\
»111

494,. 0 £<Low

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/09/21

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $555.26

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 0W30/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $-1,269.46

Total Amount Due $-714.20

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Customer #:00213095

Route #:MC05530000

Route Group:26

---./.I---- ----..--------
AYC0708B

2000000748 26/2 .111111111111,11 l ili .1111111 lili '1111,1,111'l illi 11.1.1111'111,1

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00213095

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

7 MC05530000 0000071420 0000000 07302021 0 0



[3/13]

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Pledse visit us on the web iii www.clayntility,org

floors: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT
Service Address: 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Bill Date: 07/0W2021 Customer #: 00213119

Route #: MC05530624

(CRIWIreMAP/**1//Am*WARI/zi*#RE,/aiIaW/99 We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for

students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepald) 07/09/21 to 08/05/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 O.0 X O.00 $O.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https://smile.amazon.com/hz/
charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_ext_Ink_lcl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $O.00
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

--I -I--/------------1 -* for assistance at 904-639-5839

Base Charges (Prepald) $0.00

Consumption Charges

Meter Meter Read Day
Number Size Date BllIG

56081900 1.5 07/05/21 34

Base Charges (Prepaid)

Consumption Charges Tier 1

Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2

Tier 3

0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $162.11 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee,
 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
s Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.

id Reading Reading Usage

11823 11915 92 Your last payment of $199.26 was posted to your account on
$82.13 06/21/2021,

85.0 X 0.81 $68.85

7.0 X 1.59 $11.13
0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

i*444; A<»*y :· .-'. ' 1
C Other Charges )

12 y

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 247
Capacity Fees (Prepald) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 f 1 JUL 1 3 2021
1 1

Current Charges $162.11 m.
Previous Balance $0.00 f.$.4.

Late Charge (lf Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $162.11

Please return this portion with payment 0--21112(5mfm@-*-i

%4 : 1]1>iti>p. CFor- 24 1 lay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/09/21

fe  } 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $162.11

FA. 4 1 49 Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21

9% atit, Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) $O.00

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $162.11

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530624

39884 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

-)--/'Ilm-*I#$%...#.I..#*#)&.= ..%.&-...---- .--I*#.-- .Gi-.*&..*.B--
AYC0708B

2000000749 26/3 011 11'11 111 11.1 1111.1 .1 1 lilill'11111111 111111111.111.1 .11 "11 11.1

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00213119

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

3 MC05530624 0000016211 0000000 07302021 0 0



[4/13]

A 13
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

Please visit us on the web at www.(layutility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8ani-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DiSIRICT
Service Address: 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Bill Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00215602

Route #: MC05530632

-=----------=-----------./----------/---We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 ·September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for

students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/09/21 to 08/05/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tler 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https:#smile.amazon.com/hz/
charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_ext-Ink-Icl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand

* ***@@2*@aEE***ElE*&%*%210*** funds are available, Contact St Catherine's Catholic Churchfor assistance at 904-639-5839

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $184.04 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
7 1%2 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

48011409 2 07/05/21 34 1858 1923 65 Your last payment of $192.14 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $131.39 06/21/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 65.0 X 0.81 $52.65

Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 0,0 X 1.59 $0.00
Tier 3 0,0 X 2.40 $0.00

Other Charges )
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepald) $0.00 : 1 JUL 1 3 2Uil
Deposit Interest Refund $O.00

Current Charges $184.04

Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $184.04

Please return this portion with payment ./=..RE.M.--li

440129))p.91 Clay County Utility Authority
C (3 ; i  3176 Old Jennings Road.#57 Middleburg, Florida 32068

t l

...44(9\I

Bill Date 07/09121

Current Charges $184.04

Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0,00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $184.04

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530632

3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

*../.'-E#%*R../.---.--*.12111.ji----
AYC0708B

2000000750 26/4

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00215602

11111111111111 l il li i 1111111111 ' 111111.11111111 '1111.1,11.111,111
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

6 MC05530632 0000018404 0000000 07302021 0 0



[5/131

tViRM.
44 A k 1%

91 4 e ' 3. 4
I ¥ 5*9

4/TDAW

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit lis on the web at www,clayuti!ity.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pin Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT
Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Bill Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00220803

Route #: MC05530008

I We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for

students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/09/21 to 08/05/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 O.0 X O.00 $O.00

Proratton Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https:#smile,amazon.com/hz/
charitylistlls/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_ext-Ink_Icl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

 for assistance at 904-639-5839
Base Charges (Prepald) $O.00

Consumptton Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $130.73 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
) Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68417690 1.5 07/05/21 34 5912 5972 60 Your last payment of $136,40 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $82.13 06/21/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 60.0 X 0.81 $48.60

Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 2,40 $0.00

i.

C Other Charges J
Administrative Fees (Prepald) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepald) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

4

4 4.,• 1
JUL 1 4 Luz 1 71 f

06

Current Charges $130.73

Previous Balance $O.00

Late Charge (lf Applicable) $O.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $130.73

63

Please return this portion with payment (---------I--/I*ilimmi**i

X«fid»»

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/09/21

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $130.73

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $130.73

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530008

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

42-.%52-Il-/. --..----im---Il-
AYC0708B

2000000751 26/5

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00220803

1111111111111'lilli,1,111'11111'111111.1.1111'11,111.1.11,1 lili 11
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

9 MC05530008 0000013073 0000000 07302021 0 0



[6/13]

tiffti. 7 3176 Old jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at wwmelayiitility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Bill Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00222067

Route #: MC05530012

 E*-*,.**%/---&.%#--=-&*"-*-*FP We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for
71814243 1.5 07/05/21 34 10597 10821 224 students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/09/21 to 08/05/21 $54.37

Consumption Charges Tier 1 224.0 X 2.01 $450.24

Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Drop off your donatalons at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https:#smile.amazon.com/hzl
charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_ext_Ink_lcl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.09
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

,„=*„rw=,w„w#„,,p=#i,zi„.*w,#,2*iwa.„-„==2=--=*=- for assistance at 904-639-5839

Base Charges (Prepald) $123.11

Consumption Charges 224.0 X 4.48 $1,003.52 Please pay $1632.33 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late
$1#miJ#*081#IlI/AM##Filimm/*mmi,14%#41,4*/MAIP,miel//M/*aNV//h#/0//Wmam/*Emflq fee. Make checks payable to CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $1184.52 was posted to your account
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 on 06/21/2021,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
TIer 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available

at our office and online at:

www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf
C Other Charges ]

Administrative Fees (Prepald) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $1,632.33
Previous Balance $O.00

Late Charge (lf Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,632.33 0

1 JUL 1 3 2621 :
yl

Please return this portion with payment

17 7

nter

4 Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/09/21

) 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $1,632.33

f Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0,00

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $1,632.33

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530012

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway
Route Group:26

.- a*--- il--- -------/2--I.....El-I-
AYC0708B

2000000752 26/6 .1111111111111.111111.1111111111111111.1,1111111.11111111.,11,1.1
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00222067 0 MC05530012 0000163233 0000000 07302021 0 0



[7/13]

£ A deop

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

Please visit u. on the web at www.claytitility.org
Hours: Monday - Friday, 8.im-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT
Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Bill Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00229064

Route #: MC05530018

/%-//*/:.==*-**/-/#&.**---'--&=/**-*---$-./-/'*.-%.#./. We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for
70003696 1.5 07/05/21 37 7200 7622 422 students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/09/21 to 08/05/21 $54.37

Consumption Charges Tier 1 61.7 X 1.50 $92.55

Proration Factor: 1.2333 Tier 2 92.5 X 3.10 $286.75
Tier 3 154.1 X 4.02 $619.48
Tier 4 113.7 X 5.16 $586,69

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https:#smile.amazon.comlhz/
charitylisUIs/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_exUnk_Icl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.09
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

I for assistance at 904-639-5839
Base Charges (Prepald) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $1640.93 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late
.1.11 fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $2302.07 was posted to your account
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 on 06/21/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X O.00 $O.00

Prorallon Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available

at our office and online at:

www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf
[ Other Charges ]

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepald) $0.00                                                                                                                   . 4 9 14,1

Deposit Interest Refund $0,00

S J JUL 1 3 2021 4 j
Current Charges $1,640.93
Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (lf Applicable) $0.00 Ph i Lt k.7

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,640.93

Please return this portion with payment

' 4€13»»»».

<01
fifv /44>.tlt»UG»»»

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/09/21

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $1,640.93

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $O.00

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $1,640.93

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00229064

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530018

3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation
Route Group:26

AYC0708B

2000000753 26/7

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SIJNRISE FL 33351-4761

1111'11111111.11111.11'11 lilli '1111111,1,1111111.111,11111 111 lili
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00229064 1 MC05530018 0000164093 0000000 07302021 0 0



[8/13]

/47?ly 4«63«491

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

Please visit us on the web at WWW.Claytitility,org
Hours: Monday - Friday, Bam-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

Service Address: 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Bill Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00230632

Route #: MC05530013

 mall#WEIl11 We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for
74320712 1.5 07/05/21 34 1342 2021 679 students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/09/21 to 08/05/21 $54.37

Consumption Charges Tier 1 679.0 X 2.01 $1,364.79
Proratlon Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https:#smile.amazon.com/hz/
charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_ext-Ink_lcl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.09
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

| for assistance at 904=639-5839
Base Charges (Prepald) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.48 $0.00 Please pay $1420.25 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late
122 fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number SIze Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $1050.41 was posted to your account
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 on 06/21/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tler 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available

at our office and online at:

www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf
Other Charges )

Administrative Fees (Prepald) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 6 1,1 ., •v. N +: 6·· '' 3

Current Charges $1,420.25
Previous Balance $O.00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,420.25
9 4

4 JUL 1 3 2021 2

d L *f

Please return this portion with payment @**%*li(iMIEJKJAVIllmliallatill"ll

g :.49 39(ft>
(C, 49
*94 M 6,/

443': 4 009 0

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/09/21

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $1,420.25

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $O.00

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $1,420.25

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530013

3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank
Route Group:26

-//*i-----.# *..9 *./.----I- -----*..-Z-§5---I.--*I
AYC0708B
2000000754 26/8 111 '11 '11111111' 111,1. li lli 111 ' 11' 1111,11 l ili '11,11 '11,11 [11111.

HEE

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 3335 1-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230632

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

3 MC05530013 0000142025 0000000 07302021 0 0



[9/131

144>f %44>5

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility,org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904 272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Bill Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00230638

Route #: MC05530015

6%li We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for
72741390 1.5 07/05/21 34 1267 1359 92 students in need In their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepald) 07/09/21 to 08/05/21 $54.37

Consumption Charges Tier 1 56.7 X 1.50 $85.05

Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 35.3 X 3.10 $109.43
Tier 3 0.0 X 4.02 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 5.16 $0.00

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https://smile.amazon.com/hz/
charitylistils/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_ext_Ink_Icl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.09
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

- -------- brassistance at 904-639-5839

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $249.94 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
mm  Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $223.08 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 06/21/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X O.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available

at our office and online at:

www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf
{ Other Charges )

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 # L., 4

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $O.00

Current Charges $249.94

Previous Balance $O.00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $O.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $249.94

3 j JUL 1 3 2021 ··:

Please return this portion with payment 1-------Emimmegi-*..--

Bill Date 07/09/21r# Clay County Utility Authority
 ) 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $249.94

,47 Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21

tit $0.00Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable)

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $249.94

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530015

3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation
Route Group:26

AYC0708B

2000000755 26/9 . 111111111111.1111111*lilli 1111111111111.1111111111,1.1 11,11,1,1

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00230638 3 MC05530015 0000024994 0000000 07302021 0 0



[10/13]

34>

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Flori(la 32068
Please visit us on itie web at www.daytitility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, Bani-Spin Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Bill Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00230640

Route #: MC05530016

vabmi--*-8*waive//5/69-w-"mA#.92/,/wam-maw We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 ·September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for
58535800 1.5 07/04/21 33 12167 12185 18 students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/09/21 to 08/05/21 $54.37

Consumption Charges Tier 1 18.0 X 2,01 $36.18

Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https:#smile.amazon.com/hz/
charityllstlls/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_ext_Ink_lcl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1,09
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

./.-Il---fle-- for assistance at 904-639-5839

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.48 $0.00 Please pay $91.64 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Il Make checks payableto CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number SIze Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $135.86 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 06/21/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available

at our office and online at:

www.clayutility.orgicc#OPG.pdf
Other Charges

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
9 44 5 6

%

Current Charges $91.64

Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $91.64

1 JUL 1 3 2021 N 1
S (1 1

Pi

Please return this portion with payment (*%3***_1**MR[[ERE**2*iM

fig 19>J:p

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/09/21

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $91.64

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $O.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $91,64

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530016

3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank
Route Group:26

-liE--- -----#]8--I'li.--*.
AYC0708B

2000000756 26/10

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA+1170-4 00230640

11111111111111.1111.1.11111111111 lil i 1.1.1111'll lili "Ill , lilli 11
CLAY COUN'rY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

4 MC05530016 0000009164 0000000 07302021 0 0



[11/13]
3176 Old lennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

Please visit us on the web at www.dayntility,org
Hours: Monday - Friday, Bani-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Bill Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00230641

Route #: MC05530017

&*----#%*.&.p--.&-*#-.#*&'&&.%#--%-;-*/*%*--*/*&9.'*%---, Weare collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 ·September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for
70003711 1.5 07/05/21 34 1659 1677 18 students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepald) 07/0W21 to 08/05/21 $54.37

Consumption Charges Tier 1 18.0 X 2.01 $36.18

Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https:#smile.amazon.com/hzf
charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_ext_Ink_lcl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.09
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

.-I.-&-i.**9 ---'--13fe---&#-- for assistance at 904-639-5839

Base Charges (Prepald) $123.11

Consumption Charges 18.0 X 4.48 $80.64 Please pay $295.39 by 7/3W2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Your last payment of $230.49 was posted to your account on
06/21/2021.

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:

www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf

[ Other Charges ]
Administrative Fees (Prepald) $0.00 t

Capacity Fees (Prepald) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ' i JUL 13 2021 c
Current Charges $295.39

Previous Balance $0100

Late Charge (If Applicable) $O,00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $295.39

. F

16 :

Please return this portion with payment

191- - - N¢·01 Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/09/21

(1 ,6 1 Middleburg, Florida 32068I j 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $295.39

Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21

444,7-=04*/Mr Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0,00

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $295.39

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530017

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club
Route Group:26

lilli...
AYC0708B
2000000757 26/11 1111111111111.,111111.11 lillill'11111111,1111111,111,1.11.111,111

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

St INRISE FI. 33351-476 1

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00230641 7 MC05530017 0000029539 0000000 07302021 0 0



[12/13]

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

Rease visit us on the web at www.dayitility,or·g

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8ain··5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

BIll Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00230642

Route #: MC05530019

=#.--.#-£.----*I#*-.#--*<I-/*$#I/'-#i#..#'#'..----=/-/-/-/-.-We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 .September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for
69850354 1.5 07/05/21 34 700 706 6 students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepald) 07/09/21 to 08/05/21 $54.37

Consumption Charges Tier 1 6.0 X 2.01 $12.06

Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https:#smile.amazon.com/hz/
charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi_ext_Ink_Icl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.09
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

E--------leEE?*%%*.%*1----3 for assistance at 904-639-5839

Base Charges (Prepaid) $123.11

Consumption Charges 6.0 X 4.48 $26.88 Please pay $217.51 by 7/30/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
e#Vjf#%£14&#*MTW#WARI#F*mml'm'AmmIF'#%PA'&,4'*MFB)1i3#PWEV*'a*EF)- Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $204.53 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 06/21/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available

at our office and online at:

www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf
Other Charges )

Administrative Fees (Prepald) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $O.00 2 2. 1,4..1 4. Ill

Current Charges $217.51
Previous Balance $0.00 f
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $217.51

i JUL 1 3 2021

%4

Please return this portion with payment -'ll"-U:.v-513-UUK&%"'&71*F.-&,*-&*-'.#-&

04 (]FOX
 Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/0W21

j j 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $217.51

jf' Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21

Lend A Helping Hand C If Applicable) $O.00

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $217.51

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Customer #:00230642

Route #:MC05530019

Route Group:26

-0**2---..li-Iiti--ZI--*.-I--..I*.------ t'..-**//*.
AYC0708B

2000000758 26/12 :111111111111,1111111.1111111111111111.111111111.111.1.11,111.111

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230642

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MlDDLEBURG, FL 32068

2 MC05530019 0000021751 0000000 07302021 0 0



[13/13]

\61 Wt.5

:AN'i<%9%/P

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

Please visit us on tlie web at www,claywility.01·g
Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

Service Address: 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Bill Date: 07/09/2021 Customer #: 00235500

Route #: MC05531950

Il*1 We are collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 ·September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for

students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/09/21 to 08/05/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Drop off your donataions at our office or you can shop
their Amazon wish list: https:#smile.amazon.com/Izi
charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/refsmi-ext-Ink_lcl-cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

Wil@%****%**%8*%*2222*%*3*%03*%%%@31- for assistance at 904-639-5839
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $080 Please pay $248.91 by 7/3W2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
-.mi././.memm*mm.emnmemed=uie1/./=.mqW1IIINIIiUNI/H Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

58743726 .75 07/05/21 34 1475 1588 113 Your last payment of $192.01 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $24.67 06/21/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 24.9 X 0.81 $20.17

Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 9.1 X 1.59 $14.47
Tier 3 79.0 X 2.40 $189.60

( Other Charges J
Administrative Fees (Prepald) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

e':21% 03 »8

Current Charges $248.91

Previous Balance $0,00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0100

r i JUL 1 3 2021

1.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $248.91

Please return this portion with payment .Im./.ill.im'"21"li...Bul*m!13*1%%3****Ill...1

t«I*Nk> -41 biay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/09/21

) 1 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $248.91

/O Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 07/30/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $248.91

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05531950

4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

/1/PLII,YER? -. **BlmE. &#%*.*.....&-&%.=*-...#--.
AYC0708B

2000000759 26/13 .1111' 11111111,1111,1.111' 11' 111111111,1.1 I ll It'.111,1111 lilli i I
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUl'HORITY

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351=4761

CCUA-1170-4 00235500 8 MC05531950 0000024891 0000000 07302021 0 0



Bob's Backnow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113
Jacksonville, FL 32244

Invoice
74710

Invoice Date

& PLUMBING SERVICES, INC. 6/8/2021

Bill To Job Location

Eagle Landing
c/o Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place
Suite 114

St Augustine, FL 32092

Eagle Landing
4045-2 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Orange Park, FL 32065

Rob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subehaser Ct, Ste 113

Jacksonville, FL 32244
Phone# 904-268-8009 Fax# 90+292-4403

Please detach and return top portion with payment

P.O. Number Terrns Due Date

Net 30 7/8/2021

Serviced Desoription   , Quantity Price Each Amount
6/7/2021 Backfiow Test: BackflowTes£ Certified andsubmitted to proper 1 45.00 45.00Water Utility Provider-

Potable: 1" Apollo RPLF4A Serial#812845 -PASSED

Landicape- 6,v,4 t.wK·-°y

Please note there was a small increase for lesting on 2/1/2021. Due to circumstances out of our control,
we had to raise our cost for testing for the first time in over eight years.

We appreciate your underslanding and continued business.

Total £45.00Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment.

Payments/Credits $0.00

Please mate checks payable to Bob's Backflow ind include your invoice number.
Balance Due $45.00

j0

.J J.3 \



Bob's Backfiow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113
Jacksonville, FL 32244

Im'.S
i.90# 0.--

& PLUMBING SERVICES, INC

Invoice
74711

Invoice Date

6/8/2021

Bill To Job Location

Eagle Landing
0/0 Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place
Suite 114

 St Augustine, FL 32092

890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway
Orange Park FL 32065

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113

Jacksonville, FL 32244
Phone # 904-268-8009 Fax# 904-292-4403

Please detach and return top portion with payment

P.O. Number Terms Due Date

Net 30 7/8/2021

Serviced · Description Quantity Price Each Amount
6/7/2021 Backfiow Test Backtiow Test/ Certified and submitted to proper 1 45.00 45,00

Water Utility Provider - $--

Potable: 1" Wilkins 975XL Serial* 1922872 - FAILED

Proposal will follow for repairs needed to be in compliance with water 0.00 0.00
utility provider.

16(1010101» 11* / f i

Lahasc Opt - Loratlynky
4 Uc

lhA

32- 9-7 > L/(,.0

Please note therewas asmallincreaseforlesting on 2/1/2021. Duetocircumstances out of ourcontrol,
we had to raise our cost for testing for the first time in over eight years.

We appreciate your understanding and continued business,

Total $45.00
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment.

Payments/Credits $0.00

Please make checks payable to Bob's Backllow and include your invoice Number. Balance Due $45.00

\00\



Bob's Backnow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113
Jacksonville, FL 32244

T Invoice

Invoice Date
& PLUMBING SERVICES, INC. 6/8/2021

4.9

Bill To Job Location

Eagle Landing

c/o Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St Augustine, FL 32092

Various Addresses

See Below

Bob's Back#low & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113

Jacksonville, FL 32244
Phone # 904-268-8009 Fax# 904-292-4403

Please detach and return top portion with payment

P.O. Number Terms Due Date

Net 30 7/8/2021

Serviced Description
6/7/2021 Backnow Test: Back#ow Test/ Certified and submitted to proper

Wart:Imity-Provider

Quantity Price Each Amount
6 45.00 270.00

3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy 6 1 571 L/boPetable: 2° Apollo RPLF4A -Seria8672358 - PASSED
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Potable' 1142"Witkins §*S<L &eria*1932370·PA@8®
3965 Eagle Landing Parkway - POOL
Potabld: 1 1/7' W#kins' 975*1 Serial# 2182892 - FAILEb
Pc)table: 1 1/2" Wilkins 975XL Serial# 2315410 - FAILED
Potable: 1 1/2' Wilkins 925*1 Serial# 2268.10 - PA#*15
Irrigation: 11/2" Wilkins 975XL Seria)# 2315415 -PASSED

Proposal will follow for repair5 needed to be in compliance with water 0.00 0.00
utility provider.

t t.L-«'jd<'7£ - Lon),.J€,1 Cy

4070.00-
/1..
99\

Please note there was cismailinereasefor testing on 2/1/2021. Due to circumstances out ofour control,
we had to raise our cost for testing for the jirst time in over eight years.

We appreciate your understanding and continued business.

Total $270.00
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment.

Payments/Credits $0.00

Please nuike checks payable to Bob's Backllow and include your invoice number, Balance Due $270,00



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113
Jacksonville, FL 32244

2.4.

Wen€
& PLUMBING SERVICES, INC

Invoice
74713

Invoice Date

6/8/2021

Bill To Job Location

Eagle Landing
0/0 Governmental Management Seivices
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St Augustine, FL 32092

Eagle Landing Athletic Club
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy.
Orange Park, FL. 32065

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subehaser Ct, Ste 113

Jacksonville, FL 32244
Phone # 904-268-8009 Fax # 904-292-4403

Pleilse detach and return top portion with payment

P.O. Number Tenns Due Date

Net 30 7/8/2021

Senliced nescription ' Quantity Price Each Amount
6/7/2021 Backilow Test Backnow Test/ Certified and submitted to proper 6 45.00 270.00--Watgrtjtitiwproglaer

Fire: 6" Ames 3000SS Serial# 154274 - PASSEb
Fige Bypass-3/4* Watts 00™1 Serial# 2?207 + PASSED
Fire: 4" Wilkins 350ADA Serial# V04460 - PASSED
Mre Rypass. 3/4" Wilkins 950%1-6 Serial#2139308 - PASSED
Potable: 11/2" Wilkins 975XL Serial# 2208900 - FAILED
ImgaaoR 22' Wilkins 915XL Serbi¥ 211§320 - FAiLED

Proposal will Ibllow tor repars needed to be in compliance with water 0.00 0.00
utility provt#er.

82- 9 7 -1- 960

to lA' f , UW M C 7La mastop€
It 07000

Please note there was asmall increase for testing on 2/1/2021. Due to circumstances out of our control,
we had to raise our cost for testing for the first time in over eight years.

We appreciate your understanding and continued business.

Total $270.00
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment.

Payments/Credits $0.00

Please ntake checks payable to Bob's Backfow ami include your invoice Humber,
Balance Due $270.00



Bob:s Backnow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subehaser Ct, Ste I 13
Jacksonville, FL 32244

Invoice
74718

& PLUMBING SERVICES, INC. 6/8/2021

Bill To Job Location

Eagle Landing
c/o Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St Augustine, FL 32092

Eagle Landing Residents Club
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park, FL 32065

Bob's Backflow & Piumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subehaser Ct, Ste 113

Jacksonville, FL 32244
Phone # 904-268-8009 Fax# 904-292-4403

Please delach and return top portion with payment

P.O. Number Terms Due Date

Net 30 7/8/2021

Serviced Description Quanttty Prite Each Amount
81?j2021 .Backilow Test: Backflow TesU Celtined and submitted to proper 1 45.00 45.00

Water Otility Provider -

Potable: i 1/2" Wilkins 975XL Serial# W254680 - PASSED L. 9-

LA vd SC 4 p€ - Co ¥4  1Vff lacy

Ptease note therewas a smallincrease for testing on 2/1/2021. Due tocircumstances out ofour control,
we had to raise out cost for testing for the firsl time in over eight years.

We appreciate your understanding and continued business.

Total $45.00
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment.

Payments/Credits $0.00

PI¢ase make checks payable to Bob's Backflow and include your invoice number.
Balance Due 345.00



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113
Jacksonville, FL 32244

Il.".iS
/1...11/120

Invoice
74719

Invoice Date
AMWIS/Z/le<A#/4**19/Almly¥*10

& PLUMRING SERVICES: INC. 6/8/2021

Bill To Job Location

Eagle Landing
do Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place

Suite 1 14

St Augustine, FL 32092

Eagle Landing .Limited
1433-2 Eagle Crossing Drive
Orange Park, FL 32065

--il-------4 ---

Bob's Backilow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113

Jacksonville, EL 32244
Phone # 904-268-8009 Fax # 904-292-4403

-------------

Please detach and return top portion with payment

P.O. Number Tenns Due Date

Net 30 7/8/2021

Serviced Description Quantity Price Each Amount
5/72021 -BakflowIest-22£!*w TesV Certined and submitted to proper 1 45.00 45.00

Water Utility Provider

Irrigation: 1" Wilkins 375 Serial# B238404 - PASSED

40)

Please note there was a smallincreasefor testing on 2/1/2021. Due to circumstances out of our control,
we had to raise our cost for testing for thefirst time in over eight years,

We appreciate your understanding and continued business.

Total $45.00
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment.

Payments/Credits $0.00

Please make checks payable to Bob's Bactflow and include your invoice number.
Balance Due $45.00

4 Ur -

1



Bob's Backilow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113
Jacksonville, FL 32244

Invoice

'Elans 75296
Invoice Date

& PLUMBING SERVICES, INC. 7/2/2021

Bill To Job Location

Eagle Landing
c/o Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St Augustine, FL 32092

Eagle Landing
4045-2 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Orange Park, FL 32065

Bob's Backnow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113

Jacksonville, FL 32244
Phone # 904-268-8009 Fax# 904-292-4403

Serviced ' 048*Aption
6/29/2021

Please detich and return top portion with payment

P.O. Number Tenns Due Date

Net 30 8/1/2021

Quantity Price Each Ameunt

1.50 Wilkins 075*1 81€ 2'20'830& Potab@
Labor : replaced the #1 & #2 check rubbers, cleaned, flushed, tested, 1.5 90.00 135.00

and certified
Wilkins 141<114,050*LR 93**6 Dowbe ]0119*191 1.26':2" 2 Each j 61.00 61.Go

Backflow Test: Backnow Tesv Celtified and submitted to proper 1 0.00 0.00

Water Utility Provider - PASSED

2" Wilkins 975XL S#: 2116320- Irrigation
Laber: Replaced the lA & *2 check rubbers, cleaned, tiumhed, tested, 1.5 90.00 135.00

and eertitled
Wilkins RK114-950XLR 950/976 Double Check Kit 1.25"-2" 2 Each 1 61.00 61.00

Bacid,Av Test' Backnbw Test' Ceftified and submitted to proper 1 0.00: 0.00

Water UtiliN Pmvider - PASBED

r 'Lo#AS CL¢pe - Uffr ing# © 7
' 393 00 -

60-(LIC-Rk»J
IeS- + fh-4&r«7

- 7· ala /

0,1

Please note there was a smullincrease for testing on 2/1/2021. Due to circumstances out ofour control,
we had to raise our cost for testing for ihe first time in over eight years.

We appreciate your understanding and continued business.

Total $392.00

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment.
Payments/Credits $0.00

Please make checks payable to Bob's Backilow and include your invoice number. Balance Due $392.00



South Village CDD
Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account # Service Address

5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall

5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights

6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr

9121614 938 TBRestroom

9082354 875 TB Irrigation

9117336 992 TB Camera Station

9117339 749 TB Camera Station

9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station

May-21

$ 1,539.00

$ 33.65

$ 55.00

$

6 -

3 -

S

$ 1,627.65

Vendor#31

001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,627.65

001.320.57200.46600 $ -

$ 1,627.65



South Village CDD
Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account # Service Address

5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall

5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights

6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr
9121614 938 TBRestroom

9082354 875 TB Irrigation

9117336 992 TBCamera Station

9117339 749 TB Camera Station

9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station

May-21

$ 1,539.00

$ 33.65

$ 55.00
$

$

$

-

-

$ 1,627.65

Vendor#31

001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,627.65

001.320.57200.46600 3 -

$ 1,627.65



Alhuchawne Enetgr C coperatlve 4*

; kr 

It's officially hurricane season, and forecasters
are predicting above-average activity this year.
The co-op offers lots of information to help
members prepare for the possibility a hurricane
may strike North Florida, including a Hurricane
Preparedness Guide. Copies of the 2021
Preparedness Guide are available at
ClayEjectric.com and at the cooperative's six
district offices.

Visit us online at ClayEJectrle.com
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

400 Ii¢%2*2,66/9**3*-790+

4%'MI"IMI./1 'al,

»I »*1.***>»&*97

Adember Name SOUTH V?Li.4(48 ' LUM,9'ty .33 2-3
offinpity;0601· i•QT

Ao«suat.:1
TFU:tf» 01:14101. 08

Statement Date: 06/11/2021
Current Bill Due Date: 07/02/2021

Previous Balance $73.99

Payment Received 05/27/21 -$35.00
Payment Received 06/07/21 -$73.99
Balance Forivard -$35.00

Current Charges Due 07/02/21 $34.53

4-=0»

42¢40.usal 932 -5

SOT?*»40/#I'+.Slig/4/)#7/.1PignW/19*'llifibIAL/2,0/#4&'fat/*0"*615/*'I#/12/1**Itil'#24/4#A<<lis/4/&IK#*dtte<&%/#trp'Me#i##im'//649*fili2%L_GgNERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND ? 164736607 -905/12/51 'Y 06/10/21 i 298  F 370 1 1 1. - _72 2
kWh .=2055  ty».'e«.9.0.5*4611$* %59@f¢ajy.Monthly Use f* * Montilly High I Monthly Low e 1·emp *«fi**2*»2. *M. F. =PMME©*%*8«*42441 .:

i Accass bhame *$13.Oot75

e/--2«U»N
.*#44*-%.»,6

72 kWh @ 0.0813 $6.85 J
60 / r Power Cost Adjustment 72 kWh @ 0.0164 $1.18

45 -
.04%1. t FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.77 2

j Florida State Sales Tax $2.14 i

 }Cla!I:!ty.TaK .,-,B -UA  A , k-r, - •' *%• s-' ----Ffa 4

30

1G

0

16

i Total Current Charges for this Location $34.53

0Jun JW 4 66 4( 16 14 46 4, 14 4, 4 4.
2020 Pf.Ext e ViSit Myct.yE.109:tfiC for detated US¢40 hisk>ry 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

«ft»/5
32-»t 914%20%3 *54*->20*289 ti

4%*@%414
: ..4&#*AN#.

%*me» 140%04**f

KEEP BliNngs not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5,00 or 5% of the dellnquent amount (whichever ia greater) that will be added to your account.
SEND

jAccount Number 9121614

*' Clay El®tric Cooper®ve,ltic. (Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$0.47
Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credll/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app.

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMONITY DEVELOPMENT D
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKNY
ORANGE PARK EL 32065-0000

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
i"i·ill, ii„441,1:il"'i·,IiI",Illili i 11,1·llili lill,lilili

bil ' 14•11· 11," Ill'li[,111,1 l ili ll'li lli•' 111'Ii 'i lit'li li 11'11

09121614 0000000003



ly Electic Cooper®yej k
ATouchstmleEneCaerntlve}§8

2«4<2»227213»8*;22%22% %%»76.'/21*01%4#Ffy

It's officially hurricane season, and forecasters
are predicting above-average activity this year.
The co-oproffers lots of information to help
members prepare for the possibility a hurricane
may strike North Florida, induding a Humcane
Preparedness Guide. Copies of the 2021
Preparedness Guide are available at
Clayelectric.com and at the cooperative's six
district offices.

Visit us online at ClayEjectrIc.com
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A 04=-

9*»>Illrum/All'/p

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY
p:72641/ f'%«ANATJAPPzit>;7

AWHM# 9 24 57:34/1

.9.13<51:. i)191 66
Statement Date: 06/11/2021

Current Bill Due Date: 07/02/2021

Previous Balance $58.00
Payment Received 05/27/21 -$28.50

Payment Received 06/07/21 -$58.00
Balance Forward -$26.50
Current Charges Due 07/02/21 $26.50

46,-- r.r»« 6 -"9're·ru· rhe·& 8&35RA 31Ae·Oti

i. GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND { 1 54736568 r 05/12/21 1 06/10/21 I 0 5 0 *
a 45:423: 65':CK - ..·33.«RI.YPU&21:11hte Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High %*j€%2%%9*%?%*%*A¢*Last Year B.Ii.*0-%f=Jid/ 1.19*fit*40
8 Access Charge $23.00 1

p1*£ ;321 -3» 4121 UPU°2'3sTIr $0,59 197»€24»4

21-7; 3*3 fUU ;160 *Llay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.MIif 2244,*24'E"'4"4"Li-*216«ri„ 1%p*tatit,I,01ay eounty SalesTR $0.35 1A.2...,4.'.14,1 *4.7 ".'-,+*40 -*p ·EtTotal Current ChargeD for this Location .1 ,, 3.9.92
$26.50

Billings not paid In full will Incur a late ctia,ge of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whiobever is greater) that vill] be added to ymir atonount.

6- Clay Ele¢*00*1811¥9,1110
A ·Ibuchstons Ene,Xy' 00*pe- 23

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

(Account Number 9117:

1 lialance,+Ferwar# -$26

I (grrent Charges Due 07/02/21 _  $26
Totat Amount Due $0

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on'a O.i bank.
PAYYOUR BILL 24n
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrIc.com or download the mobile
app.

1--1 .ele -

M. /97- wr.

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT D
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKNY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

111 p ' I hi l [ 4 4111.li l i 4 •,111 " 11811,14 * 11,1,111111111411111

"11'1'1'11•11'•'111"ll•'11'111411•11'11•'Illili'11,1,1,1,4,11

09117340 0000000002

KEEP

SEND



£1WN

*-70.e

9%=F 0% Rectic. Coo?elative,Ing,
A Tmicbsmite Ene:gy* Ceiperntlve K/

136'TE.wirmgpJr-1'«P%99*@*%4·00 :fila"*B"
C.4 2 4r»I/D -3Uk:*»6 ·4*90**>*F:5:.19ZAP€4yaf,9

It's officially hurricane season, and forecasters
are predicting above-average activity this year.
The co-op offers lots of information to help
members prepare for the possibility a hurricane
may strike North Florida, including a Hurricane
Preparedness Guide. Copies of the 2021
Preparedness Guide are available at
ClayElectric.com and at the cooperative's six
district offices.

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com
Toll Free: (800)-224·4917

:90%62_

47 *fe«*92»*fut»94 39.
2% 26 94

1 .3211&%4:11911*"*95*&9**'427' 2

%4»32=ve

Te

2403 E Of id@·- 8398 WL** Coiyidi 03«

£3496j>PMENT 133€61
44°3cc>tiii j?

T(tiste<> Dist#£il

Statement Date: 06/11/2021
Current Bill Due Date: 07/02/2021

Previous Baiance $65.84
Payment Received 05/27/21 -$30.53
Payment Received 06/07/21 -$65.84
Balance ForWard 430.53

Current Charges Due 07/02/21 $30.41

369'*c© A.30¥63&:i: 740 TYNES ely: O.J.

I:*..../..·; iAky«*«5 ./a.....u I.».*t»agi, 72'WI '- t.-2.4/ .·/I .,- e<

1 GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 1 154736569 i 05/12/21 306/10/21 3 75 1 110 F 1 1--35- .. .2
A V„ 92»2%41«32%9%3'lilimil:.#::--44.j 7%1-01:1+'ry

·remp **»***
i Access Charge $25.bo 135 ·

351(Wh @0.0813 $2.854 44-6,N.#463:.L . 4% 1. 1 Energy Charge

- e,W. *-44.»-1.'.... AM<%44 -.4
t Power Cost Adjustment 35 1Wh @ 0.0164 $0.57 5

26 p--q.«-9 39 4*%- 75 2 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.68 j
20 ·• * 4*. ao i Fiortda State Sales Tax $1.88 1
16 -4-4 =.--*,·lE bl -*L . Clay County Sales Tax $0.41 2

10..  0-·*  (fliC'ud*roim-26©au -- ,<_„,, ,_.__-_-* $1302 2$30.41

0 , :a *2 F./.
·16 Jul Aug Rep 06 Nov 06 an 4 - 4, •4 46 °

2020 Proaze vialt Myttrayel#trie for detailed <,sagel™ory 2021
This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High

Last Year

£*y,**4'61:4*»1

P+Xm/8/0.:P

41»»32

KEEP

SEND
Billings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the de!!nquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account.

* 0% Bectric Cooperative,lit¢.
A fbuchitonc Energy' Coopczative j€>

(Account Number · 9117339

Credit Balance Do Not Pay 40.12
6548&4-must-66 in us. funds kid drawn on a U.S. bank.

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656·0308
PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or crediVdebit card at ClayElectrIc.com or download the mobile
app.

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT D
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKNY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

,"iqii"i,AvP"ihil9..4.ilkidlihhii

1•1111,1,11,111,11111111•111,1111111•lilli,lili,11,11,1,1,1,11,11

09117339 0000000005

4524-



% BE* Cooperallve, inc
A louctum,ne Energy' Qoperative Klk

*.62*/614'#0&.4#51:507

Ifs officially hurricane season, and forecasters
are predicting above-average activity this year.
The co-opioffers lots of Information to help
members prepare for the possibility a hurricane
may strike: North Florida, including a Hurricane
Preparedness Guide. Copies of the 2021
Preparedness Guide are available at
ClayElectrjc.com and at the cooperative's six
district offices.

Visit us online at ClayE[ectrIc.com
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

71«t»li.=11

GE:€*EVABY!-

NAD Atbed· Name SOUTH Wa:AGE COMMUNE 9

0%*EL.Opplit'iNT Dat

ACCOUnt 4 ./993,03u

Ft'tisteet)iff#Wt %.9

Statement Date: 06/11/2021
Current Bill Due Date: 07/02/2021

Previous Balance $65.82
Payment Received 05/27/21 -$30.41
Payment Received 06/07/21 -$65.82
Balance Forward -$30.41

Current Charges Due 07/02/21 $30.31

1 . GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND J 154736567 & 05/12/21. i 06/10/21 1 76 1 110 1 1 L 34. F
2353**%01%42%91***la- U;'8»57€202%93kWh Monthly Use * * Monlhlyllighe Monmly[Dw• Temp i»%242**Ate-*Em .I.los..b':.
i Access Charge $23.00 135  ##Mye+L«elt- 341<Wh @ 0.081:3 $2.76 2

34 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.56{
5 -1,- . $0.681
20 F Florida State Sales Tax .mi
m Sales Tax $0.41 t

T QlayGA P.M|GBer.utility T#* -, ,- . 11,02 1
i Total Current Charges for this Location $30.31

Wuhah

30

S 15

D

Jun 401 4 Sig 001 N/v [k,0 Jan Fub 1,(pr * Mky Jw, 

2020 Pierefic visit My('.LayE{8€31:i© foj 0631.·lited (1512)ge hfi>Wory 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

-091423;4©? 2%44
44**&%%1 *-'* 45-*A .c<.-.:-..

1%**442 40*94*4

k KEEP

 SEND
Billings not paid in full will incur a late cha,ge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greate,j that will be added to your account.

Clay Electri¢ Cooperative *
A lbuchame Ener,y' Ccope:ative KKN

--

(Account Number 9117336

<.Credit Balance Do Not Pay. -$0.10
Checks must 66 M US. funds and drawn on a 0.S. Bank.

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32658-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONUNE: Check or credIUdeblt card at ClayElectrIc.com or download the mobile
app.

Wst, *f

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT D
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKNY
ORANGE PARK EL 32065-0000

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 9

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

1"p'16111441.1.11H11••h'··iHI!14'1''l'1411111111411111

1.1111.1.il'll."11'1111.111,111 lili,lilli,1111,11'It•1,1,1,11,11

09117336 0000000008



Clay El®tric Co°pratko,lncE
A ']huchsmne Energf {mperat[ve %·¢A

It's officially hurricane season, and forecasters
are predicting above-average activity this year.
The co-op offers lots of information to help
members prepare for the possibility a hurricane
may strike North Florida, including a Hurricane
Preparedness Guide. Copies of the 2021
Preparedness Guide are available at ·
CiayElectric.com and at the cooperative's six
district offices.

Visit us online at Clay Electrlo.com
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

2 I"»23%*2»,02»» 14

r./49 f

iMember Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY
f:%9 8 R/YAWF1F : 1MT

Account R 4082359

Trustoe Oj<gt ;Ok (944

Statement Date: 06/11/2021

Current Bill Due Date: 07/02/2021

Previous Balance $684.73
Payment Received 05/27/21 -$348.66
Payment Received 06/07/21 -$684.73
Balance ForWard -$348.66

Current Charges Due 07/02/21 $310.50

b« hre3

Atidit:*s: 975 'rYMES RLVE) #ER#GyrriON»31/u»'=>2%14*4*.9/429*02-« I
93%%*i,111././*imi,1//8/.46113&'Mr....24/*011*lilil.Ir:irrifi&16/17:*bil#4061.54./I.b.£#$#12#iialf/*tirfir/6/"12*927%

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND # 15205&?51 i 06/12/21 > 06/10/21  14033 I 16577 $ 1 2 3,544
IWI'

i Accessdharge $23.00 1
900

&494 *41
 Energy Charge 2,544 kWh @ 0-0813 $206.83 !404 47*"- 1)*i  *0· *,*i@ 1* 0 1 Power Cost Adjustment 2,544 kWh @ 0.0164 $41.72 j

* ** 76  FLA Gross Receipts Tax $8.96 j

1/r1// 00 1 Florida State Sales Tax $19.36 I
•i Il 45 1 Clay County Sales Tax $4181

...  Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax . -- 48.45 2
2? EM@ 2 0% 9 22 ® i,Total Current Charges for this Location $31{1503600

0% M¥@ 0. .. 5*t *t I. % -»==<*Y-.--%-- 'Ure;m-1«*ne--c.·-1-„c(_MIN>,hu;2 &i/;.,pwt 4.-/,U-*5 .
300  . m ky m = %3 - 00

Jun .101 A 4 Oct Nw [3% Jin Feb 4 4, May 36
2020 Pleage :43it *ClayE!@Cal© fer detailed us:ago hisiery 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

1600

1200 -

2%

9141*fr

1 KEEP

f SEND
Blillngs not paid in full will Inour a late charge of $5,00 or 5% ofthe delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account,

Chy Bectic Cooperative,tnt.
A lix£haone Ene,gy' Coopentive 192{

(Account Number . 9082354

1Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$38.16
Checks must belnU.S. funds and draiwn 34 a U.4. bank.

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayEleotrIc.com or download the mobile

actjaa#al * -

7-7 r VE !k*DO _*i

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT D
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

111,·,11, „„,1,1,1·,11 i ii ·, l i t · ·illil l,t·i ' 'I·l ill i li Ill 111 i li li

1,1111,1.11,111„1111111*111,1111111,11111*1111,11,11,1.1.1.11,11

09082354 0000000001



YYNN

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com

Clay Electfic Co@efative, inc Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A Touchstone Energy® Coopernilve itt
lail/2..#

Williwi'-.-44#,6.2 -r/4€24*2494
Ifs officially hurricane season, and forecasters
are predicting above-average activity this year.
The co-oP offers lots of informat'ion to heip .

Ar-/Cy« 4 *--221«p 4,7..&Eff4139.*d.9.:S'j<.f:.5%
members prepare for the possibility a hurricane
may strike North Florida, including a Hurricane (99*41.4
Preparedness Guide. Copies of the 2021
Preparedness Guide are available at 44**billr.'.'-51+4*69.7
ClayElectric.com and at the cooperative's six
district offices.

Member Name EAGLE LANDING LIMITED

PARTNSP

Account # 5929377

Tirustee District. 06

Statement Date: 06/11/2021

Current Bill Due Date: 07/02/2021

Previous Balance $205.35

Payment Received 05/26/21 -$112.35

Payment Received 05/27/21 -$205.35
Balance ForWard -$112.35

Current Charges Due 07/02/21 $146.00

Service Addrps:.# 2 3-995 EAGLE= LANDING LANDSCAPE UGH'TS

I . . »0. ap

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND t 152191565 { 05/12/21 U 06/10/21 I 15764 I 16289 # 1 £- 525 9

kWh Monthly Use * * Monthly High * Monthly Low * Temp

* 90

900 -

75
750

600 - &

450

............ .30
300 - *****      15
150.......... . ..O

Jun 3& Aug Sep Oot Nov Dee Jan F•b Mar Apr May 4

Access Charge $23.00

Energy Charge 525 kWh @ 0.0813 $42.68

Power Cost Adjustment 5251Wh @0.0164 $8.61

Collection Trip Fee $60.00,
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.91 1

Florida State Sales Tax $5.30 1
Clay County Sales Tax $1.14|
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $2.47 1
Operation 1®und U / - 9/ 1« - . 7 - - »„ . - WV- - - 7 -/ ./P//O.- «P -7 - 5.9..8..9. 

3Total Current Charges for this Location $146.001

2020 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

%3

% f

jUN ) i o.·,1

 KEEP Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account,

 SEND
(Account Number 5929377

6- Clay BEttic Coo?mathe, Inc. Balance Forward -$112.35

A Touchstone Energy Cooperative €* i Current Charges Due 07/02/21 $146.00 j

PO Box 308 l.Tot@J Amount Due - $33,653
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or credlvdeblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app.

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

1 WSA 5 0•54 -
-IN!1= 9-A

5799 1 MB 0.450 5 5799
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-20

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 9

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

l i li l i l l i 111,111,1,11111,1,111 i i i lili l p i l l .1,11 ' 1111111111 ' 11

11,1 111111.111,1111,111,111,1111.111,1,1111.111111.111.11111,1111
05929377 0000033654



6- Clay Electfic Cooperative,Int
CONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

, Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308A Touchstone Energye Cooperative 1£2< Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

4 Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

# If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

$ Always stay away from downed power lines.
41*Bectric -

0,44379mve youm lit
ffMY C LAYEUdit°

/ 5*

.

, 4% 9%92

• Manageyour account

• VieWandpayyourbill
• Monitor your usage 24/7
4*Reports*Evke issues:

j©RK-¢*ReimArtnt44*44

...all in the palm of your hand and online.

10 SCAN ME

JL

*14 »;fi r ric

- Il..I- - - ---- - - -- - .Ii--

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the Increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

1 A -m Online f *»,441 pay Stations ELJ/ Mail\_,0/ Free recurring %1025/ Free with N<_;i,0/ Free with \26/ $1.50 service 1%14 Mall check or
payments from checking/ checking/savings fee** cash payments
checking/savings or savings account, or account or credit/debit only. Visit
from a crediUdebit credit/debit card, card. Visit ClayElectric,com
card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704 ClayElectric,com, for alist of authorized

ClayElectric.com. pay stations. *4£



YYNN

Member Name EAGLE LANDING UMITED

 6%800%0600?erative,int. Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
Visit us online at ClayElectric.com

A Touch.*ne Energy' c.operar[ve ?,1TA

29*22*»
4%%4.

/ 1;*7**11i:.2
Ws officially hurricane season, and forecasters 4 9%3%84**j**««11' +
are predicting above-average activity this year.
The co-opioffers lots of information to help *11=lib.*,I.1,41,$,9 i*0 2*3»934*«4 ..,*...15&46:-4

members prepare for the possibility a hurricane 4 1%46441/11
may strike' North Florida, includjng a Hurricane  Preparedness Guide. Copies of the 2021 : -941.&#-**I.:I.-I
Preparedness Guide are available at /4 7.&/4,0,42/#flili/012#ail:-ti
ClayElectric.com and at the cooperative's six

..2101-Y/'ppil-'district offices.
»0««»»«»a»

**f.

24» 9

PARTNSP

Account # 5875489

Trustee District: 06

Statement Date: 06/11/2021

Current Bill Due Date: 07/02/2021

Previous Balance $3,259.00
Payment Received 05/26/21 -$1,743.00
Payment Received 05/27/21 -$3,259.00
Balance Forward -$1,743.00
Current Charges Due 07/02/21 $1,539.00

Service Address: # 1 - 3935 EAGLE LANDING WATERFALL & LIGHTS

: GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 4 152191563  05/12/21 f 06/10/21 3 4219 3 17224 i 1 3 13 005 j

kWh Monthly Use Ell  Monthly High * Monthly Low * Temp %%-2

15000
90

9. €* R=- ..4,

12500 -

10000 -

7500

6000 - . . . . . . . . . . . . .30

Jun 3& Aug Sep Ocl Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2020 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2021

Access Charge $23.00
Energy Charge 13,005 kWh @ 0.0813 $1,057.31

1 Power Cost Adjustment 13,005 kWh @ 0.0164 $213.28
1 Collection Trip Fee $60.00

1 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $33.15
1 Florida State Sales Tax $92.21

1 Clay County Sales Tax $19.90

i Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $39.41
· Operation Round Up - -- - - - -- -..7- ..- 40..74
l Total Current Charges for this Location $1,539.00,E

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

JUN I i ..41

AKEEP Billings not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account,
VSEND

6 Clay Bect® Cooperae, Int
A Touchsto:ic Energy°Cooperative ?§i

q Account Number 5875489

t,Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$204.00
Checks must be in U.Sjunds and drawn on a U.§. bank.

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app.

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 9

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

lili.'11.11111111,1.111111'.111'.111111,1,1.11.1,1111111111111111

1.1111.1111111.1,1111111.111.1111111,11111.1111,11,11.1,1,1,11.11

05875489 0000000000



Clay Ele¢tfic COOperative, b?¢
a CONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

i Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Energy Cooperative ?M Keystone Heights, FL 32656
POWER OUTAGES:
Steps to follow:

DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

* Check your fuses and breakers to ensure

the problem is not within your electrical system.

* If the outage is not within your system, report

it by calling 888-434*9844
$ Always stay away from downed power lines.

My Clay Electrit

Iillave yow#i;*ldl
MYCLAYELECTRit?

al!/96

i) SCAN ME

*Gyg.Accounk
f.ftlajfledric

./. i 14

%3-1//.I

%8

*4437

f454» F

2/

• manageyour account

fkf*lewandpay*ourbill
• Mon}tor yout *sage 24*44933%34% 3 jn .2 92 -

e Report service issues

•**dekeimportant notice©29 944  Il

...all inthepaimbf yourhandandontine. - 1/.1

----

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the lixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless

of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and Ibilling expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased

wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

g *99
/ Online

220/ Free with _,/ $1,50 service

0

 Mall
N Mall checkor

/ Auto Pay y Phone
FreerecurrinG reewith

payments from checking/ checking/savings fee** cash payments - money order to:
checking/savings or savings account or account, or credit/debit only. Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card. card, Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card, Enroll Ft Call(844) 936-2704 ClayElectric.com, for a list of authorized P.0, Box 308

ClayElectric,com. pay stations, Keystone Heights
FL 32656



YYNN

""" C'j? El¢f(10 CooperajV¢ in¢* 46:firJU:gqMWV#*som
A T.,Ilistone Energy' Cooperative KA

5,9*j»./.*N.*:...#I*",2;;rfe·<2»/3//f#.t«*%1?t €.*»%%*9,==*2*4'e=ke»22*%44%34 %4 /:3

What temperature do you set your thermostat at
during the hot summer months? We recommend ff»89103198»«4
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 3%93%94*6*422*«3
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent A a
onto your electric bjll. For more energy saving 0
tips, visit www.ClayElectric.com. View your 49/"8'Fle/9/*Ify
energy use with MyClay EJectric. 1;949»44%44194

1143..-:,ta...m.3 4%79
»:I, n:,>pfc-,Q##4'>. -*QU:,U: 4%2

9432*99«

« 534.rotal

Member Name EAGLE LANDING LIMITED

PARTNSP

Account # 6474431

Frustee Distrint: 06

Statement Date: 07/08/2021

Current Bill Due Date: 07/29/2021

Previous Balance -$5.00

No Payment Received $0.00
Balance Forward -$5.00

Current Charges Due 07/29/21 $60.00

ervice Address: #2- 4045 EAGLE CROSSING DR IRRIG AND UGHTS

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND a 152043187- 1 06/63/21 '1 07/07/21 { 6427 1 6719 291 . J

kWh Monthly Use * * Monthly High * Monthly Low e Temp 4%2 ******0%@*,Im*

. so { XU48 Charge
270

-66.2et *ag -r*=gel . r#&.21&**p**  Energy Charge 292 kWh @ 0.0813

1 Power Cost Adjustment 292 kWh @ 0.0164

1 FLA Gross Receipts Tax
180 -

 Florida State Sales Tax
1 Clay County Sales Tax

120

90 m * * * 9 * M * m * E • I . We pl-blic Ser Utility TaxA uperarion bound Up
60

LTotal Current Charges fon this Location
I ,/9 .

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nt,v Des Jan Fb Mar * May Jun Jul 
2020 Please visit MyClayElectric for defailed usage history 2021

$23.00 
$23.741

$4.79 1
$1.32 I

$3.67 |
$0.79 1
$1.78 I

$(1.91 I
$60.002

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

4%1 -0333»

A KEEP
f SEND

%

JUL 1 3 2621

Billings not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

T Clay Electric Cooperative, int.
A Tmichston. Energy Coopefative A

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

Account Number

f Balance Forward

i Current Charges Due 07/29/21
Total Amount Due

6474431

-$5.00

$60.00

$55.00

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app.

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

6404 1 MB 0.450 5 6404
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-24

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 5

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

1111,111,11111111.1.1111 ! 11.111 : il ll 11.1,1,11,1.11111 1111 111 lil i

llllllllll,IhlllI,Il.llll.il..llllillli.lllllilllll.1,,11.illbi

06474431 0000055004



CONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

- Clay Electric Cooperative, inc, Web: ClayElectric.com
+. Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative ifff Keystone Heights, FL 32656
POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

* Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

* If the outage is not within your system, report

it by calling 888-434-9844

* Always stay away from downed power lines. ® SCAN ME

E+ Qug 07 iEREma,3»r***«age«£*4

2f 4*Rfive youti*400{Fff
*MYCLAYEL€cim€*

MyClayElectric

T.

e iManageyouraccuunt
f•VPMewan# p*yyourbilt
«•PMonitoryourusage24/¥
•ine#*ttse¥*iceissues

•BReteive important notices*

...alliethepalm ofyour hand and online.

LINELIFE
fBU1aAFl§I
ESTABLISHLD '0 ! 8

If¥44 wish****#*ibutetaithe;family I
lot%##144¢*ig*ft{*genfeMZE

D14*evt#i*i*WW**#¢4#*4411**t4444*1
ta*4*4***g**th**4**2
trh#Rk,44*4%*4ut#40*4kt/

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving am individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

12 1 / jjfj By Phone 1 16 <Qll&8 11kX31
#,0,/0 Free recurring &-1/ Free with N< / Free with

r#-m /*7 Pay Stations Mail

2200 $1,50 service \- J Mail check or
payments from checking/ checking/savings - fee-cash payments money order to;
checking/savings or savings account, or account or credit/debit only. Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card. card. Visit ClayElechric.com Cooperative
card. Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704 ClayElectric.com. for a list of authorized P.0. Box 308

ClayElectric,com. pay stations. Keystone Heights,
FL 32656



*34&'

$ 1/ I.I

Search:

Home Q
Pay With eCheck

My Service

Rates and
tjg,Ble . My...Acco„u.01 : Pay With eeheck

12·,cials

Engineering

...13[ioUbiaag Projects/ProcurematI.L
Water I.

Here is your Reference Number: OP1248348 abomet®GUAn *

Date Received: Monday, June 14, 2021 Contact Us +

A message reflecting this request has been sent to your E-Mail address.

If you have any other questions, please contact our Customer Service Department at (904) 272-5999 or
toll free at (877) 476-CCUA.

· Contact Information 

 Full Name: South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing ,
 Customer Number: 00589637 i

Route Number: MC05532929

lE-Mail Address: ppowers@gmssf.com

My Accounts Home

Apply for New Service
Add a Service Address

Stored Bank Information

Modify Login Information

Logout

Did you know...?

r

Check Information:

 Name on Checking Account: South Village CDD
 Customer Name: South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing
Amount: $65.30
Bank Name: Wells Fargo
Account Type: Checking Account

Routing No: xxxx0248
Account No: xxxx0914

During Daylight Saving

Time, you may water your
lawn twice per week on

specific days? Know your
days!

Visit sjrwmd.com or
Click Here to Find Your

Watering Day ,

we asked you

survey?

Have

take a

Clic
1 Back to Top

k here to begin 1Clay County Utility Authority

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068
Phone: (904) 272-5999 Follow us on

My Account I Pay Bill Online ] Online Forms I FAQ I Contact Us I Sitemap

to

Know whait beloiL

Callwom,•14

Avoid phone queues,
waiting In line, and save
on postage by creating

your CCUA online
account

'To apply for new service
via the Web, please click

here.

Click here to learn about

CCUA's reicaimed water

initiatives and how

reclaimed water helps our

environment

Copyright © Clay County Utility Authority, All Rights Reserved.



2 4=-2.. ::7,2 14'f ®tily.k

Search:{ 1.r..

Home Q
Pay With eCheck

My Service

Rates and
Holm: . M.y. Acc®nt : Pay With echeck

MMIalicials

Engineering

I. .Abl2=)
Projects/Procurement

Water -r

Here is your Reference Number: OP1243880 abnmateetion

feDate Received: Monday, June 07, 2021 Contact Us

A message reflecting this request has been sent to your E-Mail address.

My Accounts Home
If you have any other questions, please contact our Customer Service Department at (904) 272-5999 or

Apply for New Service
toll free at (877) 476-CCUA. . Add a Service Address

Stored Bank Information

Contact Information 1 Modify Login Information

' Full Name: South Village Community Development District
Customer Number: 00213095

Route Number: MC05530000

E-Mail Address: ppowers@gmssf,com

Check Information:

 Name on Checking Account: South Village CDD
 Customer Name: South Village Community Development District

Amount: $1,269.46
Bank Name: Wells Fargo
Account Type: Checking Account
Routing No: xxxx0248

i Account No: xxxx0914

Logout

C Did you kno..?
During Daylight Saving

Time, you may water your
lawn twice per week on

specific days? Know your
days!

Visit sjrwmd.com or

Click Here to Find Youl

Watering Day

#=*f#N=1%;*::;:25E,==0§=3§,m:==,=Ee'

| Have we asked you totake a survey?

9 Back to Top

Clay County Utility Authority Click here to begin!
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068

Phone: (904) 272-5999 Follow us on

My Account I Pay Bill Online I Online Forms I FAQ I Contact Us I Sitemap

*,*winltan• below
Calthoforoyaudit

Avoid phone queues,

waiting In line, and save

on postage by creating
your CCUA online

account!

Tb apply for new service
via the Web, please click

Ihere.

Click here to learn about

CCUA's relcaimed watei·

initiatives and how

reclaimed water helps our
environment

Copyright © Clay County Utility Authority, All Rights Reserved.



Disclosure Services LLC Invoice

Date Invoice #

6/30/2021 i 9

1005 Bradford Way

Kingston, TN 37763 f

Bill To

South Village CDD
do GMS, LLC

Terms Due Date

Net 30 7/30/2021

Description
Amount

AntortiZation Schedule rio.00
EEk 20 1 6,·3 WEIPPrepay $95,000

610 5 )-9 490

Total $250.00

Phone # E-mail

Payments/Credits So.00

Balance Due $250.00

865-717-0976 tcarter@disclosureservices.info



Governmental Management Services, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice

Bill TO:

South Village CDD
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St, Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 270

Invoice Date: 7/1/21

Due Date: 7/1/21

Case:

P.O. Number:

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees - July 2021 690 4,333.33 4,333.33
[tnformation Technology -July 2021.69 1 83.33 83.33
Dissemination Agent Services .July 2021 -5 1-3 708.33 708.33

loffice Supplies «5-10 : :  0,15 0.15
Postage 43-0 24.36 24.36

iCopies ly 3 FC 19.20 19.20

Telephone 90.14 90.14
4/D

Total $5,258.84

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,258.84



INVOICE

13 Invoice # 588835

71£4*10.0*BA€ \Q Account # 7t9371

Invoice Date 7/1/202]

3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL'32708
PH: 800-666·5253

Due Date 7/1112021

Bill To 1 - --Rep MAS

1 SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
HONOURS GOLF Invoice Questiojis:
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY

Lakes@takedoctors.comORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065 1
: Payment Questions:

Payments@lakedoctors.coni

Purchase Order Number Terms

NET 10 DAYS

Invoice Date Reflects Month of

Service Provided

Item Description Amount

Monthly Water Mgmt Serv-R 2,210.00
Water Mgmt Setv - Additional Areas Added Eflactive October 2020 652.00

-h/

/ 3JUI 2/1 /.ak€ - 6991 j , OcT 5 , Hcl 1 A 1

5-2 VO4 9,1 1 0'40' 0

32, 51-D Li 42 3 2- 5--7 7 464

453

r 9 0 1
Customer Total Balance]4,561.00

Please confirm your bank bill payer amount matches your invoice amount if you use a bank bill  f 4:ki In44*k i 9% . i t,1 <g:*24*62 *0
paver service. Thank you! i

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account number and invoice number on your check and always
include your remittance stub with your payment.

Please visit www.]alicdoctors. com for your local office contact information.

PLEASE DETACH & RE'IURN THISPOR']ION WITH PAYMENT

Bill To Amount Enclosed Invoice #

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Account #
HONOURS GOLF

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Date

ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065

588835 1

719371 |
7/1/2021 !

Go Green! Contact us at Payments@lakedoctol·s.com to
have your invoices emailed.

For address and contact updates, please email us at
Fi·ontdesk@lakedoetors.coin.

The Lake Doctors, Inc.
3543 State Road 419

Winter Springs, FL 32708

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILLOUT BELOW
Mast©rcard Visa __ American Express

Card#

Card Verification #

Exp. Dale#
Print Name _ _ ™
Billing AddresR Check box if same as above

Signature



Invoice/'i ·,11;%1 4-1 4%
Invoice#: 15587

Date: 06/27/2021

Billed To: South Village CDD
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Orange Park FL 32065

Project: 20250
Westbank Eagle Landing

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Notes:

Quantity

1.00

32

Description Price Ext Price

June monthly landscape maintenance 3,392.33 3,392.33

Invoice Total: $3,392.33

3

4•
4--/Le.219.4

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Istani FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: {904) 778··1045

Emall.cryan@treeamlgosoutdoor.com Webmite: www.Tri.jeAmigosOulfigoi.com,
Page

1 of 1

PL



t**» ..<, 

0 2

.2 3. 1 : a. d

. 9

0 .4 4 R i & & D * B L
f %1 9 4 1% Cim'fiftL, 38/.4% k..4 34.

Invoice

Invoice#: 15535

Date: 06/28/2021

Outdoor Services

Billed To: South Village CDD Project: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 2105 Harbor Lake Drive

Fleming Island FL 32003

100

Description Price Ext Price

Jiine Monthly Landscaping M*tenance services 12,959.81 12,959.81

Notes:

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Invoice Total: $12,959.81

-CALL
4

fi
2

5000-181·lighway 177 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778--1045
Page

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdocr.com Website. www.freeAm{gosOutdoor.com i of 1



Invoice

invoice#: 15558

Date: 06/28/2021
Outdoor Services

Billed To: South Village CDD Project: 20080

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing

Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

June Maintenance Ammendment to New Tynes Blvd Extension 1.00 1,551.94 1,551.94

Notes:

Invoice Total: $1,551.94

62 97 5

F hose <C f

4.29.21

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 236 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office. (904) 7781030 Fax: (904) 778-1045

Emitil:cry*!i@tretan,Inosolitdoor.6011 Website www.FreeAmigosOLifdoor.com
Page

1 of 1

/\4

1\



Invoice* Tree Amigos Invoice#: 15397

Date: 06/30/2021

Outdoor Services

Billed To: South Viliage CDD Project: 30080

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing 0/S

Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Description 32 9-73 d (92 Quantity Price Ext Price

Plantings in all hanging baskets & planters

Coconut fiber for all hanging baskets - 18 baskets 1.00 400.00 400.00

Potting Sout and rock-mulch for drainage 1.00 475.00 475.00

Potato vine 1 gal 156.00 7.00 1,092.00

Red Fountain Grass 1 gal 60.00 7.00 420.00

Irrigation additions & adjustments 1.00 350.00 350.00

1.00 275.00 275.00Delivery

Notes:

Invoice Total: $3,012.00

0 1\

L-a,Jsgore - t-ov\1 ;njency
43,0/j.DO

./7

+ 14--1>21 .40 -2 2

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778„1045 Page

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 ofl



* Tree Amigos
 I ....::-. 5.- #Il,&/-&.-- ..1--LN<·-.-in.,+Al:.r, I.:, 4--

Outdoor Services

Invoice

Invoice#: 15466

Date: 06/30/2021

Billed To: South Village CDD ProjeCt: 30080

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing 0/S

Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

/ Removal and Disposal of Palmettos @ Club Lake Park

Labor and equipment for removal and disposal of Palmettos 1.00 2,600.00 2,600.00

Notes:
Invoice Total: $2,600.00

{

60) 25£ «€3 - 4 00#7 Ucency6 1

9600, 00

-3

Dia.0 j

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-10:30 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Email-cryan@treearnigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmlgosOutdoor.corn

if

_D



* Tree Amigos + InvoiceInvoice#: 15621

Date: 07/02/2021

0*id®rservices

Billed To: South Village CDD ProjeCt: 30080

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing 0/S

Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

M'-Unfieairs @ hole# 8 32 5-7 2 494
(2) 2" mainline repairs @ $225.00 each 2.00 225.00 450.00

(1') 2" ball valve installed 1,00 85.00 85.00

Notes:

Invoice Total: $535.00

Loi\&10€(pe r r t,410 A P

:5.00

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Isiand, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosoutdoor.corn
Page

1 41



tv
Invoice*Tree Amigos Invoice#: 15653

Date: 07/08/2021

Outdoor Servi¢es

Billed To: South Village CDD Project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing 0/S

Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Description 3 7 9-73- 44 (07 Quantity Price Ext Price

Annual Install @ Clubhouse and Flag Pole

180 Annuals @ $225.00 each 2.25 405.00

Notes:

180.00

4 90€.00

V

Invoice Total: $405.00

LonaSCqp
f

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Omce: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045

Emaal:cryan@treeamlgosoutdoor com Website: www.TreeAmigosoutdoor.com


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the August 3, 2021 Meeting
	IV. B.	Update on Phase 5 Construction 
	VI.	Consideration of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Engagement Letter
	VII.	Consideration of Approval of Fence Construction in Phase 6 along Tynes Boulevard
	VIII.	Consideration of Lake Doctors Agreement for Fiscal Year 2022
	IX. A. 1.	Report
	XII. A.		Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending July 31, 2021
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



